





# CONVENTION ON BIOLOGICAL DIVERSITY

Distr. GENERAL

UNEP/CBD/COP/7/17/Add.2 1 December 2003

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH

CONFERENCE OF THE PARTIES TO THE CONVENTION ON BIOLOGICAL DIVERSITY Seventh meeting Kuala Lumpur, 9-20 and 27 February 2004 Item 20.4 of the provisional agenda\*

#### **GUIDELINES FOR THE THIRD NATIONAL REPORT**

*Note by the Executive Secretary* 

#### I. INTRODUCTION

- 1. The objective of national reporting, as specified in the Article 26 of the Convention, is to provide information to the Conference of the Parties on measures taken by the Contracting Parties for the implementation of the provisions of the Convention and their effectiveness in meeting the objectives of the Convention.
- 2. The present note and its annex were prepared by the Executive Secretary following the request contained in paragraph 3 of decision VI/25, as well as recommendations from the Inter-Sessional Meeting on the Multi-year Programme of Work and the London Meeting on 2010-The Global Biodiversity Challenge.
- 3. Section II of this note recalls decisions and recommendations emanating from various meetings that constitute the legal basis for the designing of the draft format for the third national report; section III addresses, in two parts, the general characteristics of the draft included in the annex, and the series of developments in chronological order that lead to such draft; section IV contains the conclusions; finally, section V provides draft elements of a decision on the third national report that the Conference of the Parties may wish to adopt. The annex contains the draft guidelines and the draft format for the third national report.

#### II. BACKGROUND

4. At its fifth meeting, the Conference of the Parties (Nairobi, 15-26 May 2000) considered and endorsed, in decision V/19, the guidelines for national reports developed by the Secretariat through a pilot project carried out in collaboration with a number of Parties. The objective of the project was to propose a methodology for assessing the status of the implementation of the Convention. The desired

<sup>\*</sup> UNEP/CBD/COP/7/1 and Corr.1.

methodology required: (i) the identification of the obligations deriving from the provisions of the Convention and from the decisions of the Conference of the Parties; and (ii) the formulation of these as questions designed to elicit responses that would reveal the level of implementation, relative priorities, constraints encountered and issues not yet addressed.

5. The Inter-Sessional Meeting on the Strategic Plan, National Reports and the Implementation of the Convention held in Montreal, from 19 to 21 November 2001, provided Parties with their first opportunity to review the guidelines adopted at the fifth meeting of the Conference of the parties. The report (UNEP/CBD/COP/6/5) was presented to the Conference of the Parties for consideration at its sixth meeting.

#### A. Guidance from the sixth meeting of the Conference of the Parties

- 6. At its sixth meeting, the Conference of the Parties considered the recommendations made at the Inter-Sessional Meeting on the Strategic Plan, and, as a result, adopted decision VI/25. Paragraph 3 of that decision requested the Executive Secretary to prepare a draft format for the third national reports for consideration at its seventh meeting that:
  - (a) Builds on the methodology and format used for the second national reports;
  - (b) Includes questions on strategic goals and objectives established under the Strategic Plan;
- (c) Takes into account these conclusions and other available information on the experience of the process of national reporting;
- (d) Focuses on allowing the Party to provide information on the experience of implementing its national biodiversity strategy and action plan and, in particular, the priority actions;
- (e) Frames questions in a direct way, such that the format is not overly complex and promotes the consultative processes involving all relevant stakeholders recommended in decision V/19;
- (f) Facilitates the identification of obstacles and impediments to implementation encountered by the Party;
- (g) Requests Parties to provide information on financial resources they have made available to other Parties for the purposes of implementing the Convention, where relevant, and on financial resources they have received from other Parties and financial institutions, where relevant.

### B. Recommendations of the Inter-Sessional Meeting on the Multi-Year Programme of Work

- 7. The Inter-Sessional Meeting on the Multi-Year Programme of Work considered, among others, the information for future evaluation of the progress in implementation of the Convention and the Strategic Plan (UNEP/CBD/MYPOW/3). In this regard, the Inter-Sessional Meeting provided further guidance concerning the formulation of the guidelines for the third national report, which can be found in the report of the Inter-Sessional Meeting (UNEP/CBD/COP/7/5). Specifically, the Inter-Sessional Meeting requested the Executive Secretary to revise the existing national reporting format to make them more concise and better targeted to reduce the reporting burden placed on Parties, and to better contribute to the assessment of progress towards achieving the mission of the Strategic Plan and the identification of obstacles to implementation. The revision of the reporting format should address matters contained in decision VI/25, paragraph 3, and:
  - (a) The need to include reporting on all the four goals of the Strategic Plan;
- (b) The need to allow Parties to incorporate the results of indicators (where available) to enable Parties to provide substantive assessment of progress;
- (c) The need to include available factual data on the outcomes and impacts of measures taken to achieve the objectives of the Convention (including status and trends of biodiversity).

# C. Recommendations from the London Meeting on 2010-The Global Biodiversity Challenge

- 8. The high-level segment of the sixth meeting of the Conference of the Parties adopted the Ministerial Declaration in which Parties committed themselves to achieve by 2010 a significant reduction of the current rate of biodiversity loss at the global, regional, sub-regional and national levels by the year 2010. The World Summit on Sustainable Development endorsed this commitment and called for the provision of new and additional technical and financial resources to developing countries for this purpose. In response to this, "2010-The Global Biodiversity Challenge" was co-organized by the Secretariat for the Convention on Biological Diversity, the United Nations Environment Programme, the World Conservation Monitoring Centre of the United Nations Environment Programme (UNEP-WCMC) and the United Nations Development Programme (UNDP) in London, from 21 to 23 May 2003. One of the agenda items of the meeting was to address how to report on the progress towards the 2010 target. The recommendations from the meeting in this regard are highlighted below:
- (a) It is essential that any new reporting approach adds value and builds on what is being done, considering that there is already a large number of national reporting obligations;
- (b) There are three complementary approaches to reporting on the 2010 target, all of which need to be taken into account: (i) reports based on the ten key indicators (as proposed for future development at the London Meeting); (ii) understanding how existing national reporting approaches could contribute to the reporting process for the 2010 target (noting that this goes beyond the existing reporting obligations under the Convention on Biological Diversity alone to include other conventions and reporting processes); (iii) exploring further how existing monitoring and assessment initiatives that generate periodic reports (such as the Global Biodiversity Outlook, the Global Environment Outlook, the Millennium Assessment and reports of Food and Agriculture Organization (FAO), UNEP-WCMC among others) could expand the scope and level of biodiversity reporting in order to provide additional contributions to the reporting for the 2010 target;
  - (c) Two levels of reporting were recommended on the basis of the above:
    - (i) At the national level the primary responsibility for reporting on progress towards the achievement of the 2010 target should be vested with the National Focal Points of the Convention on Biological Diversity, supported by a national committee and/or task force involving relevant Government entities, civil society, academia and relevant research institutions to ensure proper cross-sectoral involvement. It was further recommended that reporting should be: (i) underpinned by a sound scientific approach to allow for comparability over time; (ii) aligned with the Millennium Development Goals (MDGs) and other relevant reporting mechanisms;
    - (ii) The national reporting process and its outputs, together with the available relevant national, regional and global level assessments, datasets and indicators would then feed into the preparation of a *global report* on progress towards the 2010 target. The global report would be prepared, under commission from the Secretariat, by an independent body working in collaboration/partnership with a wide range of stakeholders. The roles the independent body preparing the report would include: (i) aggregating national information; (ii) collecting global datasets; (iii) analysing data and identifying global trends;
- (d) The audience for the report(s) above should be carefully identified, and the reporting process structured to respond to the needs of this audience in order to raise awareness among key stakeholders/actors and focus on decision and action. Potential users should be involved in the identification of what to report and how. Key audiences would include: (i) international institutions (such as the Convention on Biological Diversity, the Commission on Sustainable Development (CSD), the World Trade Organization, the United Nations Environment Programme, the United Nations Development Programme, the Global Environment Facility (GEF), multilateral and bilateral donors); (ii) national Governments; (iii) business (through the World Business Council); and (iv) civil society;

- (e) The frequency of reporting will depend on need and level. As a guideline, national-level analysis and reporting should take place every two years, perhaps linked to the Convention reporting obligations. At the international level, global trend analyses and reporting should be carried out on a 4 to 5 year cycle;
- (f) In order for reporting to be effective, the reasons for and benefits from reporting on the progress towards the 2010 target should be well articulated to the identified audience. In addition, the communication of these reasons and benefits should endeavor to incorporate the possible range of uses of the information to be generated by the reporting process. Some examples of potential use include: (i) early warning systems to detect unsustainable development trends and their economic impacts; (ii) better national management of biodiversity and natural resources; (iii) helping to raise public awareness about the importance of biodiversity; (iv) providing information which facilitates access to capacity-building resources;
- (g) It is also worth exploring the possibility of using reporting compliance incentives that help ensure more prompt (and more complete) reporting. This might include: (i) publishing lists of delayed reports; (ii) making allocation to funding support contingent on regular reporting; (iii) applying restrictions for those unable to meet their reporting obligation;
- (h) The format for the third national reports should incorporate specific questions on the broad range of activities undertaken (including national targets, status and trends) by all relevant sectors of Government and civil society to achieve the 2010 target as well as the incorporation of this target and biodiversity concerns into the work of governmental sectoral programmes and strategies. This would allow for Parties to the Convention on Biological Diversity to share experiences in setting national targets and baselines, in implementing appropriate monitoring and assessment programmes or meeting the 2010 target, and in setting clearly defined intermediate targets and/or milestones;
- (i) National reporting processes should be strengthened, particularly in developing countries and countries with economies in transition, and in particular the GEF should be approached to provide necessary capacity-building support.

# III. PREPARATION OF THE DRAFT GUIDELINES FOR THE THIRD NATIONAL REPORT

#### A. Development of the draft format for the third national report

- 9. As a first step to prepare the format for the third national report, a review was undertaken of the guidelines for the second national report, which had been endorsed by the Conference of the Parties in its decision V/19. At this stage, some questions were removed as they had been developed on the basis of decisions or elements of decisions that were retired in accordance with decision VI/27 B and its annexed table. Another set of questions, particularly those requesting case-studies, was deleted because they were either outdated or constituted a one-time request.
- 10. Once the questionnaire was purged of questions that were no longer relevant, the second step consisted essentially in modifying existing questions or drafting new ones in response to various directives:
- (a) A new set of questions was developed to incorporate the requirements contained subparagraph (d), items (iii), (iv), (v), (vi) and (vii), of paragraph 3 of decision VI/25. For the same reason, substantive changes were made to questions relating to Articles 10, 18, 20 and 21, as well as to the programmes of work on marine and coastal biodiversity, inland water biodiversity and dryland and sub-humid biodiversity. Indeed, only limited useful information could be obtained from these sections in the second national reports;

- (b) A new set of questions was developed to incorporate decisions of the sixth meeting of the Conference of the Parties, taking into consideration the requirements contained in paragraph 3 of decision VI/25;
- (c) A number of questions were consolidated by cross-examining the old and new sets of questions to make sure that overlaps and duplications were avoided. In addition, questions concerning priority levels and resources availability, which were repeated at the beginning of each section, were converted into two consolidated tables and placed at the beginning of the questionnaire. Furthermore, some questions that were considered overcomplex were made more concise;
- (d) Additional space was provided at the end of each section for Parties to submit information concerning the impediments and constraints they experienced in the implementation of the Convention;
- (e) In the special case of forest biodiversity, paragraph 22 of decision VI/22 requested the Executive Secretary to prepare a section on the implementation of the programme of work on forests in the third and subsequent national reports, while paragraph 27 of the same decision requested that a voluntary report on forest biodiversity be developed. These simultaneous requests required harmonization of the voluntary report and the relevant section of the third national report to avoid duplication. Accordingly, the section on forest biodiversity in the third national report covers only (i) the elements of decision VI/22 that address the Parties; and (ii) the goals set under each programme element contained in the annex to decision VI/22. The questionnaire in the voluntary report was developed around 27 objectives in the expanded programme of work;
- (f) In the special case of agricultural biodiversity, it should be noted that the section on this programme covers a relatively large number of questions as it serves as the thematic report on the same issue in accordance with paragraph 4 of decision VI/5.
- 11. To assess how Parties are implementing the goals and objectives of the Strategic Plan of the Convention a box was included at the end of each section.
- 12. The third step involved some major innovations as compared with the second national report:
- (a) All questions became optional, in compliance with repeated requests from a number of Parties. Indeed, whereas national reports are mandatory per Article 26 of the Convention, it was deemed necessary to take into consideration relevant reasons for not responding to certain questions. Reasons comprise: (i) the responding Party has already provided the same information in the second national report and/or in the relevant thematic report, and no new information is available; (ii) the responding Party does not have the financial/technical resources to respond to the question; (iii) the issue at stake is not applicable to the responding Party; and (iv) the issue at stake is not a priority to the responding Party. For statistical and analytical purposes, however, Parties are required to explain why they chose not to respond to a specific question, which will greatly assist in the designing of future reports;
- (b) A particular focus was placed on (i) the status and trends of various components of biological diversity; (ii) factors affecting conservation and sustainable use of various components of biological diversity; and (iii) the progress towards the 2010 target. Boxes addressing these issues were placed at the beginning of the questionnaire;
- (c) Finally, an effort was made to move from purely administrative questions ("Was this programme implemented?") to results questions ("How did the implementation of this programme change biodiversity conservation, its sustainable use or the equitable sharing of the benefits arising from its use?"). In other words, instead of assessing only the formal actions at the administrative and legal levels, the objective became the assessment of the actual status and trends in biodiversity and the impacts of national activities, particularly in terms of (i) achieving priority objectives of the Party's national biodiversity strategy and action plan (if applicable); (ii) achieving the objectives and goals of the Strategic Plan of the Convention; and (iii) progressing toward the 2010 target. Boxes to this effect were inserted at the end of each section of the questionnaire.

13. Finally, it should be noted that this revision process took into consideration comments contained in the second national reports and recommendations submitted by Parties during the preparation the Inter-Sessional Meeting on the Multi-year Programme of Work.

### B. Procedure adopted in designing the draft format

- 14. The draft format for the third national report was circulated on 27 February 2003 to all national focal points for comments. As of 15 April 2003, comments had been received from five Parties and one regional organization (Belgium, Italy, Netherlands, Spain, United Kingdom, and European Community). A summary of these comments and proposals to accommodate them are presented below.
- 15. Most of the countries that have submitted comments on the draft format were concerned with the length of the questionnaire, and the burden and possible low return rate it may entail. They suggest (i) consolidating questions covered in the second national reports; (ii) removing questions already asked in the thematic reports; (iii) focusing on questions to assess the progress towards the 2010 target, the goals and objectives of the Strategic Plan; (iv) allowing Parties to provide information concerning their achievements and obstacles; (v) adding a section on "status and trends" of biodiversity; (vi) adding some "quantitative" questions; (vii) trying to harmonize the questionnaire with those of other biodiversity-related conventions. Some countries stressed that the questionnaire should be designed to assess the effectiveness of the measures taken by the Parties for the implementation of the Convention. While most of the responding countries agreed to continue using the current structure of the format with the improvements recommended above, the EC suggested dividing the format into two parts: the first part would contain a short list of questions addressing the achievements attained and obstacles faced by the Parties towards implementing the objectives of the Convention, particularly the goals and objectives of the Strategic Plan and the 2010 target; the second part would contain questions concerning the articles of the Convention and the decisions of the Conference of the Parties. The European Community, Italy and Spain also recommended marking those questions already asked in the second national report or attaching the second national report as an annex to the third national report. This would allow Parties to answer these questions only if they have new information to provide. In addition, the European Community and Belgium also recommended that a short and concise questionnaire and easy and unambiguous language be used.
- 16. Some general comments were also raised in the submissions mentioned above. The United Kingdom recommended that the questionnaire focus on the essential issues of what impact the activities of the Parties are having on the rate of loss of biodiversity. The United Kingdom also suggested keeping in mind the needs of information and the use of the information contained in the national reports.
- 17. To accommodate these comments, a new and improved draft format for the third national report was developed along the lines indicated below:
- (a) Structure: the structure based on Articles and programmes of work was retained, since it was deemed necessary to assess the implementation of the Convention on a continuous and evolutionary basis. Accordingly, the format was divided into 18 sections on Articles (5-21 and 26) and 5 sections on the on-going Programmes of Work. Sections on Articles 23-25 were deleted considering the availability of such information at the Secretariat;
  - (i) In the sections addressing Articles 5-21 and 26, questions were grouped into two or three clusters, specifically:
    - Cluster I: contains a list of questions designed to solicit information concerning progress towards achieving the 2010 target, the goals and objectives of the Strategic Plan of the Convention as well as national biodiversity strategies and action plans. It should be noted that this cluster was developed only when

applicable since some Articles or Programmes of Work do not have a strong link with the 2010 target and the Strategic Plan;

- Cluster II: contains a list of so-called "long-term" questions designed to underscore the need to have such information continuously updated, regardless of the changes that may be introduced to the format now or in the future. It is understood that these provisions constitute an important part of the obligations for the Parties;
- Cluster III: contains a list of questions based on all decisions of the Conference of the Parties. In consolidating the questions based on decisions from the first to the fifth meeting of the Conference of the Parties, consideration was given to (i) decisions that may be retired or consolidated at the seventh meeting of the Conference of the parties; (ii) substantive parts of decisions that are addressed to Parties; (iii) formulation of questions in such a way that they retain the wording of decisions as closely as possible. This was done in order to reduce the number of questions and focus the questionnaire on the elements of decisions of the Conference of the Parties that may provide useful information for future assessments.
- (ii) In the sections addressing the on-going Programmes of Work, questions were grouped into two clusters, specifically:
  - *Cluster I* contains questions based on all decisions of the Conference of the Parties that require Parties to take action in relation to the programmes of work. In preparing such questions, consideration was given to the same issues as in Cluster III above;
  - Cluster II contains a list of questions based on specific key elements of the programmes of work, such as goals, objectives and activities. Balance between the length of the questionnaire, on one hand, and the quantity/quality of the required information, on the other, was a fundamental issue in designing this cluster.
- (b) Specific recommendations for questionnaire development
  - (i) To reduce the total number of questions, the draft did not include individual questions requesting case studies. However, a table was developed to pool together requests for submission of case studies and related information and thereby provide an overview of how Parties fulfill such requests;
  - (ii) To the extent possible, questions that could provide quantitative information/responses were developed wherever appropriate, particularly on status and trends as well as on progress towards the achievement of the 2010 target;
  - (iii) Similarly, attempts were made to incorporate some indicators in some of the questions to facilitate comparative and more meaningful analysis of the responses to these questions. However, the choice and use of indicators in the report format will be undertaken only after approval by Parties at the seventh meeting of the Conference of the Parties;

- (iv) Instead of asking specific questions concerning impediments to implementation, a proper space was provided after each section where Parties are invited to provide relevant information.
- 18. A new draft format, revised along the lines indicated above, was sent for comments to the members of the Bureau of the Conference of the Parties and of SBSTTA on 26 August 2003. By 5 September 2003, comments had been received from Bureau members from Belgium, the United Kingdom, the Russian Federation and Slovenia. In general, these countries expressed concerns about the length of the format and the burden this may place on responding Parties. To reduce the length of the questionnaire, they recommended that questions already covered in the second national reports and some thematic reports be removed or marked to allow Parties not to answer them if they do not have any updated information to submit.
- 19. Furthermore, according to Belgium, questions should seek concrete data instead of information on administrative procedures. In other words, questions should elicit responses on the outcomes or impacts of implementation activities, particularly in terms of achieving the goals and objectives of the Strategic Plan of the Convention and the progress towards the 2010 target. In addition, Belgium suggested the inclusion of questions on the status and trends of biodiversity.
- 20. The Russian Federation was concerned about the availability of information or data to answer some questions and recommended that Parties should be given the flexibility to skip over those questions to which they cannot obtain information or data to respond.
- 21. To reflect these comments, the format was revised once more and the final outcome of this process is now included in the annex to this note. In addition to the innovations already mentioned in paragraph 12 above, a further effort was deployed to reduce the length of the questionnaire and make sure that questions were focused on substantive information. To achieve these goals, a considerable number of questions of general or administrative nature were deleted or merged with substantive questions.

### IV. CONCLUSIONS

- 22. The draft format included in the annex is the result of an extensive and intensive redesigning effort, two in-depth revisions, and innumerable smaller changes and amendments carried out during almost two years. It is a work in progress, but it constitutes a large step forward towards the objective of achieving an informative, relatively concise, reliable and structured piece of information on the implementation of the Convention at the national level. It now contains 53 boxes and 247 questions, (as compared to 36 boxes and 377 questions in the second national report). Questions and their multiple choice answers are now better conceived to avoid confusion and ambiguity, redundancies were eliminated and instructions were made as clear as possible. Directives from the Conference of the Parties and other meetings were incorporated, and comments and requests from the Parties were reflected as appropriate.
- 23. After all these far-reaching corrective efforts, two words of caution are opportune in relation to the overall quality of the third national report and its adequacy as a source of information. First, if Parties systematically decide to skip, in the third and future national reports, questions covered in preceding reports, the absence of such information may affect the continuous monitoring of national implementation. Second, again because of the flexibility to pass over some questions, it is likely that responses from Parties will vary in size and content. Whereas it is recognized that such variations are, in themselves, a useful source of information on the limitations or constraints experienced by the Parties in implementing the Convention or in fulfilling their reporting obligations, the resulting reports, by being less comparable, will pose some difficulty for future analysis.
- 24. The revised format for the third national report is contained in the annex to this note.

#### V. RECOMMENDATIONS

25. The Conference of the Parties is invited to consider the following draft elements of a decision on the third national report:

The Conference of the Parties

- 1. *Takes note* of the recommendations of the Inter-Sessional Meeting on the Multi-Year Programme of Work and the 2010-The Global Biodiversity Challenge meeting;
- 2. *Endorses* the format for the third national report, as contained in the annex to the present note:
  - 3. Requests Parties to submit their third national reports:
    - (a) By May 15, 2005;
    - (b) In an official language of the United Nations;
    - (c) In both hard copy and electronic format;
- 4. *Encourages* Parties to provide an English translation of their national report when submitting it in any other official language of the United Nations;
- 5. *Recommends* that Parties prepare their national reports through a consultative process involving all relevant stakeholders, as appropriate, or by drawing upon information developed through other consultative processes;
- 6. Requests the Executive Secretary to further develop this format to incorporate the views expressed by Parties and further questions arising from the decisions of its seventh meeting and to make the revised format available to Parties no later than July 2004;
  - 7. Further requests the Executive Secretary to:
- (a) Prepare an analysis of the information contained in the third national reports for consideration by the Conference of the Parties at its eighth meetings, and make it available through the clearing-house mechanism;
- (b) Keep the format for the national reports under review, taking into consideration the relevant decisions of the Conference of the Parties;
- (c) Coordinate with UNEP and other related conventions on the streamlining and harmonizing of national reporting obligations, taking into consideration the recommendations of the Environment Management Group and the results of the action plan adopted for this purpose;
- (d) Invites the Global Environment Facility to continue its efforts to streamline its procedures to facilitate access by the developing countries and countries with economies in transition to the funds for preparing their national reports;
- (e) Invites the Implementing Agencies of the Global Environment Facility to facilitate the preparation of the third national reports by the Parties.

#### Annex I

#### GUIDELINES FOR THE THIRD NATIONAL REPORT

- 1. Parties to the Convention on Biological Diversity are required to report regularly to the Conference of the Parties in compliance with Article 26 of the Convention on Biological Diversity. The following draft format for the third national report was prepared in accordance with the requirements contained in paragraph 3 of decision VI/25, building on the guidelines for national reports adopted by the Conference of the Parties in paragraph 2 of its decision V/19.
- 2. The present draft format seeks a balance between the need to obtain maximum information on implementation of the Convention, on one side, and, on the other, the imperative to keep the report within reasonable dimensions. As presented below, it is expected that the information provided will help Parties and the Conference of the Parties to review the extent to which the provisions of the Convention are being successfully implemented.
- 3. It also took into consideration requests from Parties to focus more on the actual outcomes reflecting the implementation of the policies of the Convention on Biological Diversity than just the administrative approach of whether or not one or another policy was implemented.
- 4. General features of this draft format are:
- (a) Questions are based on the Articles and programmes of work of the Convention and on those elements of the decisions of the Conference of the Parties specifically addressed to the Parties;
- (b) In response to repeated requests made by the Parties, all questions are now optional. Parties are required, however, to indicate in the table contained in question 247, which questions they chose not to reply and for which reason;
- (c) The draft format contains questions that were asked in the second national report or in one of the thematic reports (such repeated questions are marked with ). This is to allow for the establishment of historical series on certain issues and thus their trends over time. Other questions are entirely new. As explained in (b) above, both sets of questions, old and new, are optional, and Parties may wish not to answer previously asked questions if they feel they do not have new information to add. As explained in (b) above, they are required to indicate in the table contained in question 247, which questions they chose not to reply and for which reason;
- (d) This questionnaire contains 53 boxes, numbered in Roman ordinals, and 247 questions numbered in Arabic ordinals. The boxes require full answers, in written text; the questions require only ticking one or more of the multiple answers provided. The former cannot be analyzed electronically, while the latter will be fed to an electronic analyser when the reports become available to the Secretariat;
- (e) The wording of questions follows that of the Articles, programmes of work and decisions as closely as possible. Questions were kept as simple as possible.
- 5. With regard to specific guidance on using the questionnaire:
- (a) As with the second national report, Parties are required to submit the third national report both in electronic and hard copy (paper) formats. The electronic format uses WORD software;
- (b) Boxes look small in hard copy but can be made bigger in the electronic format by placing your cursor inside the box and then pushing repeatedly on the < ENTER > key. Increase the length of your boxes as much as you wish to correspond to the space you need, but make sure all information is contained inside the box. If you need to attach further information or provide extensive details on specific answers, please feel free to do so when you submit the hard copy of your report;

- (c) Questions contain multiple answers and you are invited to tick the one that best describes the situation of your country. If you feel, or the question requires, that you must tick more than one answer to a specific question, please feel free to do so;
- (d) Many questions contain an attached box where you are invited to provide further details to clarify or enrich your answer beyond the mere ticking. Please make sure that the additional information provided in the box is closely related to the preceding question and is as succinct as possible. There is no set limit on length, but it is anticipated that Parties will be able to provide adequate and useful information in a maximum of a page or two at each of these points. To increase the size of these attached boxes, use the same procedure described in section (b) above;
- (e) In ticking the cases provided in the multiple answer questions, please simply use an "X" in the appropriate case(s). Do not write or add symbols of any nature, for they will not be recognized during the subsequent electronic analysis;
- (f) In addition to the boxes attached to a number of questions, there is also an opportunity, at the end of each article and programme of work, to elaborate on the impacts or outcomes of the actions taken by your country, particularly in terms of achieving the priority objectives of your national biodiversity strategies and/or action plans, if applicable, the goals and objectives of the Strategic Plan of the Convention (2002-2010) and the 2010 target adopted at the sixth meeting of the Conference of the Parties;
- (g) In addition, Parties are requested to provide information concerning the constraints or impediments they encounter in the implementation of various articles, provisions and programmes of work;
- (h) A few questions address developed countries only, and another few address developing countries and countries with economies in transition only. They are clearly identified as such. Please make sure that you answer those questions that are addressed to your country and that you do not answer those questions that address another group. You do not have to explain, in question 247, why you did not answer a question that addresses a group you do not belong to.
- 6. The Executive Secretary would welcome any comments on the adequacy of the questions and difficulties in completing the questions, and any further recommendations on how these reporting guidelines could be improved. Box LIII at the end of the report is provided for this purpose.
- 7. It is recommended that Parties involve a wide range of stakeholders in preparing the report, in order to ensure a participatory and transparent approach to its development. Box I, at the beginning of the report, is provided for the identification of the groups involved in the process.
- 8. The information provided by the Parties will not be used to rank performance or to otherwise compare implementation between individual Parties.

Parties are requested to submit their third national report in this format to the Executive Secretary by 15 May 2005. Parties are requested to submit an original signed copy by post and an electronic copy on diskette or by electronic mail. This format will also be available from the Convention's website at <a href="http://www.biodiv.org">http://www.biodiv.org</a>.

Completed national reports and any comments should be sent to:

## THE EXECUTIVE SECRETARY

Secretariat of the Convention on Biological Diversity
World Trade Center
393 St. Jacques Street West, suite 300
Montreal, Quebec
H2Y 1N9 Canada

Fax: (+1 514) 288 6588 E-mail: <a href="mailto:secretariat@biodiv.org">secretariat@biodiv.org</a>

# CONTENTS

IDENTIFICATION OF REPORTING PARTY	14
QUESTIONNAIRE	15
Overviews and priority setting	
Article 5 – Cooperation	19
Article 6 - General measures for conservation and sustainable use	21
Article 7 - Identification and monitoring	24
Decisions on Taxonomy	
Article 8 - In situ conservation	
Article 8(h) - Alien species	34
Article 8(j) - Traditional knowledge and related provisions	40
Article 9 - Ex situ conservation	44
Article 10 - Sustainable use of components of biological diversity	47
Article 11 - Incentive measures	52
Article 12 - Research and training	56
Article 13 - Public education and awareness	58
Article 14 - Impact assessment and minimizing adverse impacts	61
Article 15 - Access to genetic resources	
Article 16 - Access to and transfer of technology	69
Article 17 - Exchange of information	71
Article 18 - Technical and scientific cooperation	72
Article 19 - Handling of biotechnology and distribution of its benefits	
Article 20 – Financial resources	77
Ecosystem Approach	83
Inland water ecosystems	86
Marine and coastal biological diversity	
Agricultural biological diversity	
Forest biological diversity	
Biological diversity of dry and sub-humid lands	
Operations of the Convention.	

# **IDENTIFICATION OF REPORTING PARTY**

Contracting Party	
N A	ATIONAL FOCAL POINT
Full name of the institution	
Name and title of contact officer	
Mailing address	
Telephone	
Fax	
E-mail	
CONTACT OFFICER F	OR NATIONAL REPORT (IF DIFFERENT FROM ABOVE)
Full name of the institution	
Name and title of contact officer	
Mailing address	
Telephone	
Fax	
E-mail	
	SUBMISSION
Signature of officer responsible for submitting national report	
Date of submission	

# QUESTIONNAIRE

# Information on the preparation of the report

Overviews and priority setting
vide an overview of the status and trends of various components of your country based on the information and data available.
ide an overview of factors affecting conservation and sustainable use of biological diversity in your country, including access to genetig of benefits arising from their utilization.
ide a general overview of the progress towards the 2010 target adopte of the Conference of the Parties (please provide detailed informationswer questions 177, 178 and 179).

**1.** Please indicate, by marking an "x" in the appropriate column below, the level of priority your country accords to the implementation of various articles, provisions and their associated decisions, and relevant programmes of the work of the Convention.

	Article/Provision/Programme of Work		Level of Priority		
	Article, Frovision, Frogramme of Work	High	Medium	Low	
a)	Article 5 – Cooperation				
b)	Article 6 - General measures for conservation and sustainable use				
c)	Article 7 - Identification and monitoring				
d)	Article 8 – <i>In-situ</i> conservation				
e)	Article 8(h) - Alien species				
f)	Article 8(j) - Traditional knowledge and related provisions				
g)	Article 9 – Ex-situ conservation				
h)	Article 10 - Sustainable use of components of biological diversity				
i)	Article 11 - Incentive measures				
j)	Article 12 - Research and training				
k)	Article 13 - Public education and awareness				
1)	Article 14 - Impact assessment and minimizing adverse impacts				
m)	Article 15 - Access to genetic resources				
n)	Article 16 - Access to and transfer of technology				
0)	Article 17 - Exchange of information				
p)	Article 18 - Scientific and technical cooperation				
q)	Article 19 - Handling of biotechnology and distribution of its benefits				
r)	Article 20 - Financial resources				
s)	Article 21 - Financial mechanism				
t)	Agricultural biodiversity				

u) Forest biodiversity		
v) Inland water biodiversity		
w) Marine and coastal biodiversity		
x) Dryland and subhumid land biodiversity		

**2.** Please indicate, by marking an "x" in the appropriate column below, the availability of resources required by your country for the implementation of various articles, provisions and their associated decisions, and relevant programmes of work of the Convention.

	Resources availability		,	
Article/Provision/Programme of Work	Good	Adequate	Limiting	Severely Limiting
a) Article 5 – Cooperation				
b) Article 6 - General measures for conservation and sustainable use				
c) Article 7 - Identification and monitoring				
d) Article 8 – <i>In-situ</i> conservation				
e) Article 8(h) - Alien species				
f) Article 8(j) - Traditional knowledge and related provisions				
g) Article 9 – <i>Ex-situ</i> conservation				
h) Article 10 - Sustainable use of components of biological diversity				
i) Article 11 - Incentive measures				
j) Article 12 - Research and training				
k) Article 13 - Public education and awareness				

Article 14 - Impact assessment and minimizing adverse impacts		
m) Article 15 - Access to genetic resources		
n) Article 16 - Access to and transfer of technology		
o) Article 17 - Exchange of information		
p) Article 18 - Scientific and technical cooperation		
q) Article 19 - Handling of biotechnology and distribution of its benefits		
r) Article 20 - Financial resources		
s) Article 21 - Financial mechanism		
t) Agricultural biodiversity		
u) Forest biodiversity		
v) Inland water biodiversity		
w) Marine and coastal biodiversity		
x) Dryland and subhumid land biodiversity		
If applicable, please indicate below articles, provisions are most urgently needed for implementation at the na		

# **Article 5 - Cooperation**

<b>3.</b> Solution Is your country actively cooperating with other Parties in respect of a jurisdiction for the conservation and sustainable use of biological diversity?	areas beyond national
a) No	
b) Yes, bilateral cooperation (please give details below)	
c) Yes, international programmes (please give details below)	
d) Yes, international or regional agreements (please give details below)	
e) Yes, other forms of cooperation (please give details below)	
Further comments on cooperation with other Parties.	
Decision VI/20 - Cooperation with other organizations, initiatives a	and conventions
<b>4.</b> Is your country taking steps to harmonize national policies and program optimizing policy coherence, synergies and efficiency in the implementation environment agreements (MEAs) and relevant regional initiatives at the national	of various multilateral
a) No	
b) No, but steps are under consideration	
c) Yes, some steps being taken (please specify below)	
d) Yes, comprehensive steps being taken (please specify below)	
Further comments on the harmonization of policies and programmes at the nati	ional level.
<b>5.</b> What priority does your country accord to the conservation and, where a use, of migratory species in comparison to other biodiversity-related issues? ( <i>T on the basis of decision VI/20 and required by the joint programme of work between CBD</i>	his question is developed
a) High	
b) Medium	
c) Low	

/..

This symbol identifies questions already asked in the second national report or in one of the thematic reports. You may wish to skip such questions if you do not have new information to add. If this is the case, please indicate your reason(s) for not responding using the table at question 247.

<b>6.</b> Are migratory species and their habitats addressed by your country's national biodiversity strategy or action plan (NBSAP)? ( <i>This question is developed on the basis of decision VI/20 and required by the joint programme of work between CBD and CMS.)</i>		
a) Yes		
b) No		
If <b>YES</b> , please briefly describe the extent to which it addresses		
a) Conservation, sustainable use and/or restoration of migratory species		
b) Conservation, sustainable use and/or restoration of migratory species' habitats, including protected areas		
c) Minimizing or eliminating barriers or obstacles to migration		
d) Research and monitoring for migratory species		
e) Transboundary movement		
If <b>NO</b> , please briefly indicate below		
a) The extent to which your country addresses migratory species at national level		
b) Cooperation with other Range States since 2000		
Decision VI/27 A - Implementation of the Convention, in particular, implementation of priority actions in national biodiversity strategies and action plans  7. Is your country working with other Parties to develop regional, subregional or bioregional mechanisms and networks to support implementation of the Convention?		
a) No		
b) No, but consultations are under way		
c) Yes, some mechanisms and networks established (please provide details below)		
d) Yes, existing mechanisms being strengthened (please provide details below)		
Further comments on development of regional, subregional or bioregional mechanisms and networks.		

Box V - Please elaborate below the impacts or outcomes achieved implementing this article, particularly in terms of  (a) Achieving priority objectives of your NBSAP (if applicable),  (b) Achieving the objectives and goals of the Strategic Plan of the (c) Progressing toward the 2010 target.	
Box VI - Please elaborate constraints or impediments encountered by implementation of this article and associated decisions.	your country in the
Article 6 - General measures for conservation and sustainable use	
8. On Article 6(b): do your national biodiversity strategies and action plans of other sectoral activities?	cover the integration
a) No	
b) Yes, some sectors	
c) Yes, all major sectors	
d) Yes, all sectors	
Decision II/7 and decision III/9- Consideration of Articles 6	and 8
9.	lans?
a) No	
b) No, measurable targets are still in early stages of development	
c) No, but measurable targets are in advanced stages of development	
d) Yes, relevant targets in place (please provide details below)	
e) Yes, reports on implementation of relevant targets available	
Further comments on targets set within strategies and action plans.	

This symbol identifies questions already asked in the second national report or in one of the thematic reports. You may wish to skip such questions if you do not have new information to add. If this is the case, please indicate your reason(s) for not responding using the table at question 247.

# Decision III/21 - Relationship of the Convention with the CSD and biodiversity-related conventions

<b>10.</b> Are the national focal points for the CBD and the competent authorities of the Ramsar Convention, Bonn Convention and CITES cooperating in the implementation of these conventions to avoid duplication?		
a) No		
b) No, but potential coordination mechanisms are being identified		
c) Yes, some coordination mechanisms in place (please provide details below)		
d) Yes, existing mechanisms being reviewed		
Further information on the coordination between the national focal points of differ	rent conventions.	
Decision VI/27 A - Implementation of the Convention, in particular, im priority actions in national biodiversity strategies and action		
11. Has your country identified priority actions in its national biodiversity strate	egy and action plan?	
a) No		
b) No, but review is under way		
b) No, but review is under way c) Yes, priority actions identified (please specify)		
c) Yes, priority actions identified (please specify)		
c) Yes, priority actions identified (please specify)		
c) Yes, priority actions identified (please specify)	action plan in light of	
c) Yes, priority actions identified (please specify)  Further comments on priority actions identified.  12. Does your country periodically revise its national biodiversity strategy and a	action plan in light of	
c) Yes, priority actions identified (please specify)  Further comments on priority actions identified.  12. Does your country periodically revise its national biodiversity strategy and a the experience of implementation?	action plan in light of	
c) Yes, priority actions identified (please specify)  Further comments on priority actions identified.  12. Does your country periodically revise its national biodiversity strategy and a the experience of implementation?  a) No	action plan in light of	

Further comments on revision of national biodiversity strate	gy and action plan.
<b>13.</b> Does your country give priority to integrating th biodiversity as well as benefit sharing into relevant sectoral policies?	
a) No	
b) Yes, in some sectors (please provide details below)	
c) Yes, in major sectors (please provide details below)	
d) Yes, in all sectors (please provide details below)	
Further information on integration of the conservation a	and sustainable use of biodiversity and
benefit-sharing into relevant sectoral or cross-sectoral plans	
Box VII - Please elaborate below the impacts or out implementing this article, particularly in terms of (a) Achieving priority objectives of your NBSAP ( (b) Achieving the objectives and goals of the Str (c) Progressing toward the 2010 target.	(if applicable),
(, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	
Pov VIII - Planca alaborata construinte or immediment	
Box VIII - Please elaborate constraints or impediment implementation of this article and associated decisions.	

# Article 7 - Identification and monitoring

<b>14.</b> ○ On Article 7(a): does your country have an ongoing inventory and/or monitoring programme at the genetic, species, ecosystem level?
a) No
b) Yes, at the genetic, species or ecosystem level only (please specify and provide details below)
c) Yes, at some levels (please specify and provide details below)
d) Yes, at all levels (please provide details below)
Further comments on ongoing inventory programmes at the genetic, species and ecosystem level.
<b>15.</b> ◆ On Article 7(c): Is your country monitoring these activities with adverse effects on biodiversity?
a) No
b) No, programme development is still in early stages
c) No, but programme development is in advanced stages
d) Yes, some programmes in place (please provide details)
e) Yes, comprehensive programmes in place (please provide details below)
Further comments on the programmes of monitoring these activities with adverse effects on biodiversity
<b>16.</b> ♦ On Article 7(d): Does your country coordinate information collection and management at the national level?
a) No
b) No, but some mechanisms or systems are being considered

c) Yes, some mechanisms or systems being established	
d) Yes, some mechanisms or systems in place (please provide details below)	
e) Yes, a relatively complete system in place (please provide details below)	
Further information on the coordination of information collection and management	ent.
Decision III/10 - Identification, monitoring and assessn	nent
17.  Has your country identified national indicators of biodiversity?	
a) No	
b) No, but identification of potential indicators is under way	
c) Yes, some indicators identified (please describe)	
d) Yes, a relatively complete set of indicators identified (please provide details below)	
Further comments on the indicators identified.	
Decision V/7 - Identification, monitoring and assessment, and	indicators
<b>18. ♦</b> Is your country actively involved in cooperating with other countries field of indicators, monitoring and assessment?	in your region in the
a) No	
b) Yes, limited cooperation	
c) Yes, extensive cooperation on some issues (please specify below)	
d) Yes, extensive cooperation on a wide range of issues (please specify below)	

This symbol identifies questions already asked in the second national report or in one of the thematic reports. You may wish to skip such questions if you do not have new information to add. If this is the case, please indicate your reason(s) for not responding using the table at question 247.

								<i>a.</i>	
	comments on the issues you s, monitoring and assessment.	ır country	cooperates	with	other	countries	in the	field	of
	Decision VI/7 - Identifica	ntion, mon	itoring, ind	icato	rs and	assessm	ents		
<b>19.</b> Is y	our country applying the guide	elines anne	xed to Decisi	on VI,	/7?				
a) N									
b) N	o, but review is under way for a	adapting it	to national c	ircum	stance	6			
c) Ye	s, some aspects (please specif	y below)							
d) Ye	s, most aspects (please specif	y below)							
Further of	omments on the aspects of the	e guidelines	being applie	ed by	your c	ountry.			
	Please elaborate below titing this article, particularl			omes	achie	eved by y	our co	untry	' in
(a)	Achieving priority objective	es of your	NBSAP (if	appli	cable)	,			
(b)	Achieving the objectives a	_		egic P	lan of	the Conv	ention,		
(c)	Progressing toward the 20	10 target	•						
	Please elaborate constrain			ncou	ntered	by your	count	y in	the
ımplemei	tation of this article and as	sociated d	lecisions.						

# **Decisions on Taxonomy**

## Decision IV/1 - Report and recommendations of the third meeting of SBSTTA

20.  Has your country developed a national taxonomic action plan?	
a) No	
b) No, but a plan is in its early stages of development	
c) No, but a plan is in advanced stages of development	
d) Yes, action plan in place (please provide details below)	
e) Yes, reports on implementation available (please provide details below)	
Further information on the national taxonomic action plan of your country.	
21.  Is your country investing on a long-term basis in the develope infrastructure for your national taxonomic collections?	ment of appropriate
a) No	
b) Yes	
Further information on investment on a long-term basis in the develop infrastructure for your national taxonomic collections.	ment of appropriate
22.  Has your country adopted any international agreed level of collection ho	using?
a) No	
b) No, but adoption is under consideration	
c) Yes, being implemented by some collections	
d) Yes, being implemented by all major collections	
<b>23.</b> Has your country provided training programmes in taxonomy, including working in this field for an overseas study?	ng sending personnel
a) No	
b) Yes (please provide details below)	
Details on training programmes in taxonomy.	

This symbol identifies questions already asked in the second national report or in one of the thematic reports. You may wish to skip such questions if you do not have new information to add. If this is the case, please indicate your reason(s) for not responding using the table at question 247.

24. A Has your country taken steps to ensure that institutions responsible for biological diversity inventories and taxonomic activities are financially and administratively stable?					
a) No					
b) No, but steps are being considered					
c) Yes, for some institutions					
d) Yes, for all major institutions					
Decision V/9 - Global Taxonomy Initiative (GTI): Implementation and further advance of the Suggestions for	Action				
25. Alas your country worked to increase its capacity in the area of taxonom					
a) No					
b) Yes (please provide details below)					
Further comments on the efforts on increase the capacity in the area of taxonom	nic research.				
Desision VI / Clabel Tournemy Initiative					
Decision VI/8 - Global Taxonomy Initiative	CTT2				
<b>26.</b> Is your country promoting and carrying out the programme of work for the	e GTI?				
<b>26.</b> Is your country promoting and carrying out the programme of work for the a) No	e GTI?				
26. Is your country promoting and carrying out the programme of work for the a) No b) No, but plans are being developed	e GTI?				
<ul> <li>26. Is your country promoting and carrying out the programme of work for the</li> <li>a) No</li> <li>b) No, but plans are being developed</li> <li>c) Yes, some activities being implemented (please provide details below)</li> </ul>	e GTI?				
26. Is your country promoting and carrying out the programme of work for the a) No b) No, but plans are being developed	e GTI?				
a) No b) No, but plans are being developed c) Yes, some activities being implemented (please provide details below)					
a) No b) No, but plans are being developed c) Yes, some activities being implemented (please provide details below) d) Yes, most activities being implemented (please provide details below)					
a) No b) No, but plans are being developed c) Yes, some activities being implemented (please provide details below) d) Yes, most activities being implemented (please provide details below)					
a) No b) No, but plans are being developed c) Yes, some activities being implemented (please provide details below) d) Yes, most activities being implemented (please provide details below)					
a) No b) No, but plans are being developed c) Yes, some activities being implemented (please provide details below) d) Yes, most activities being implemented (please provide details below)					
a) No b) No, but plans are being developed c) Yes, some activities being implemented (please provide details below) d) Yes, most activities being implemented (please provide details below)	work for GTI.				
a) No b) No, but plans are being developed c) Yes, some activities being implemented (please provide details below) d) Yes, most activities being implemented (please provide details below) Further information on the promotion and implementation of the programme of the programme of the programme of the partnerships and institutions in carrying out the programme of work, including	work for GTI.				
26. Is your country promoting and carrying out the programme of work for the a) No b) No, but plans are being developed c) Yes, some activities being implemented (please provide details below) d) Yes, most activities being implemented (please provide details below) Further information on the promotion and implementation of the programme of a partnerships and institutions in carrying out the programme of work, including taxonomic needs and identifying regional-level priorities?	work for GTI.				

Further information on the collaboration your country is carrying out to implement the programme of work for the GTI.					
<u> </u>					
Annex to decision VI/8 - Programme of Work for the Global Taxonomy I	nitiative				
<b>28.</b> Has your country made an assessment of taxonomic needs and capacities at the for the implementation of the Convention?	ne national level				
a) No					
b) Yes, basic assessment made (please provide below a list of needs and capacities identified)					
c) Yes, thorough assessment made (please provide below a list of needs and capacities identified)					
Further comments on national assessment of taxonomic needs and capacities.					
29. Has your country built the human resources systems and infrastructure nee	eded to obtain,				
collate and curate biological specimens that are the basis for taxonomic knowledge?	,				
a) No					
b) No, but related systems are under development					
c) Yes (please provide additional information below)					
Further comments on development of human resources systems and infrastructure needed to obtain, collate and curate biological specimens.					
<b>30.</b> Is your country facilitating an improved and effective infrastructure/system taxonomic information?	for access to				
a) No					
b) No, but programmes are under development					
c) Yes, access improved to taxonomic information for some thematic areas and cross-cutting issues under the CBD					
d) Yes, access improved to taxonomic information for most of thematic areas and cross-cutting issues under the CBD					
-					

This symbol identifies questions already asked in the second national report or in one of the thematic reports. You may wish to skip such questions if you do not have new information to add. If this is the case, please indicate your reason(s) for not responding using the table at question 247.

<b>31.</b> Is your country working on regional or global capacity building to support access to, and generation of, taxonomic information in collaboration with other Parties?					
a) No					
b) Yes, relevant programmes under development					
c) Yes, some activities being undertaken for this purpose (please provide details below)					
d) Yes, many activities being undertaken for this purpose (please provide details below)					
Further comments on regional or global capacity-building to support access to, and generation of, taxonomic information in collaboration with other Parties.					
<b>32.</b> Has your country developed taxonomic support for the implementation of the programmes of work under the Convention?					
a) No					
b) Yes, for forest biodiversity					
c) Yes, for marine an coastal biodiversity					
d) Yes, for dry and sub-humid lands					
e) Yes, for inland waters biodiversity					
f) Yes, for mountain biodiversity					
<b>33.</b> Has your country developed taxonomic support for the implementation of the crosscutting issues under the Convention?					
a) No					
b) Yes, for access and benefit-sharing					
c) Yes, for Article 8(j)					
d) Yes, for the ecosystem approach					
e) Yes, for impact assessment, monitoring and indicators					
f) Yes, for protected areas					
g) Yes, for others (please specify below)					
Further comments on the development of support for the implementation of the cross-cutting issues under the Convention.					

## Article 8 - In situ conservation

[Excluding paragraphs (h) and (j)]

<b>34.</b> ♦ On Article 8(a): has your country established a system of protected conserve biological diversity?	areas which aim to			
a) No				
b) No, but a system is being planned				
c) No, but a system is under development				
d) Yes, national protected area systems in place				
e) Yes, system being reviewed and further expansion being planned				
<b>35.</b> On Article 8(b): has your country adopted the national guideline establishment and management of protected areas?	es for the selection,			
a) No				
b) No, under development				
c) Yes (please provide details below)				
d) Yes, guidelines being reviewed and extended				
Further information on the guidelines your country has adopted for the selectio management of protected areas.	n, establishment and			
<b>36. ♦</b> On Article 8(e): has your country undertaken measures that promote environmentally sound and sustainable development in areas adjacent to protected areas?				
a) No				
b) No, but potential measures are under review				
c) Yes, some measures in place (please provide details below)				
d) Yes, reasonably comprehensive measures in place (please provide details below)				
Further information on the measures that promote environmentally sou development in areas adjacent to protected areas.	nd and sustainable			

/...

This symbol identifies questions already asked in the second national report or in one of the thematic reports. You may wish to skip such questions if you do not have new information to add. If this is the case, please indicate your reason(s) for not responding using the table at question 247.

<b>37.</b> On Article 8(f): has your country undertaken measures to rehabilitate a ecosystems and promote the recovery of threatened species?	and restore degraded
a) No	
b) No, but potential measures are under review	
c) Yes, some measures in place (please provide details below)	
d) Yes, comprehensive measures in place (please provide details below)	
Further information on the measures to rehabilitate and restore degraded ecosys	tems.
<b>38.</b> ◆ On Article 8(i): has your country endeavored to provide the concompatibility between present uses and the conservation of biological diversity are its components?	
a) No	
b) No, but potential measures are being identified	
c) Yes, some measures undertaken (please provide details below)	
d) Yes, comprehensive measures undertaken (please provide details below)	
Further comments on the measures taken to provide the conditions needed for c present uses and the conservation of biological diversity and sustainable use of it	
<b>39.</b> ◆ On Article 8(k): has your country developed or maintained the necessary other regulatory provisions for the protection of threatened species and population	
a) No	
b) No, but legislation is in its early stages of development	
c) Yes, advanced stages of development	
d) Yes, legislation or other measures in place (please provide details below)	
Further information on the legislation and/or regulations for the protection of the populations.	reatened species and

		on Article 8(I): does your country regulate or manage processes and under Article 7 as having significant adverse effects on biological dive	
	a) No		
	b) No	, but processes and categories are being considered	
	c) Ye	s, to a limited extent	
	d) Ye	s, to a significant extent	
impl	emen (a) (b) (c)	ting this article, particularly in terms of Achieving priority objectives of your NBSAP (if applicable), Achieving the objectives and goals of the Strategic Plan of the Progressing toward the 2010 target.	Convention,
		Please elaborate constraints or impediments encountered by tation of this article and associated decisions.	your country in the

# Article 8(h) - Alien species

Article O(II) - Alleli species
41.  Has your country identified alien species introduced into its territory?
a) No
b) Yes, but only new or recent introductions of major species of concern
c) Yes, but only new or recent introductions (of any/all species)
d) Yes, most or all species
<b>42.</b> Has your country established a system for tracking the introduction of alien species?
a) No
b) Yes, the system tracks new introductions of major species of concern
c) Yes, the system tracks new introductions of any species
d) Yes, a comprehensive system has tracked/tracks all introductions
<b>43.</b> Has your country assessed the risks posed to ecosystems, habitats or species by the introduction of these alien species?
a) No
b) Yes, but only for some alien species of concern (please provide details below)
c) Yes, for most alien species (please provide details below)
Further information on the assessment of the risks posed to ecosystems, habitats or species by the introduction of these alien species.
<b>44.</b> All Has your country undertaken measures to prevent the introduction of, control or eradicate, those alien species which threaten ecosystems, habitats or species?
a) No
b) No, but potential measures are under consideration
c) Yes, some measures in place (please provide details below)
d) Yes, comprehensive measures in place (please provide details below)

Further information on the measures to prevent the introduction of, control or species that threaten ecosystems, habitats or species.	eradicate those alien
	_
Decision V/8 - Alien species that threaten ecosystems, habitats	•
<b>45.</b> ✓ In dealing with the issue of invasive species, has your country develop in, mechanisms for international cooperation, including the exchange of best pra	
a) No	
b) Yes, bilateral cooperation	
c) Yes, regional cooperation	
d) Yes, multilateral cooperation	
<b>46.</b> ✓ Is your country using the ecosystem approach and precautionary approaches as appropriate in its work on alien invasive species?	and bio-geographical
a) No	
b) Yes (please elaborate below)	
Further comments on the use of the ecosystem approach and precautionary approaches in work on alien invasive species.	and bio-geographical
Decision VI/23 - Alien species that threaten ecosystems, habita	ts or species
<b>47.</b> Is your country promoting and implementing the Guiding Principles?	
a) No	
b) No, but the Guidelines are under review	
c) No, but the relevant programmes are under development	
d) Yes, some principles being applied (please provide further details below)	
e) Yes, most of the principles being applied (please provide further details below)	
below)	

This symbol identifies questions already asked in the second national report or in one of the thematic reports. You may wish to skip such questions if you do not have new information to add. If this is the case, please indicate your reason(s) for not responding using the table at question 247.

Further comments on the promotion and implementation of the Guiding Principles.	
<b>48.</b> Has your country identified national needs and priorities for the implementation of the Guiding Principles?	
a) No	
b) No, but needs and priorities are being identified	
<ul> <li>c) Yes, national needs and priorities identified (please provide below a list of needs and priorities identified)</li> </ul>	
Further comments on the identification of national needs and priorities.	
<b>49.</b> Has your country created mechanisms to coordinate national programmes for implementing the Guiding Principles?	
a) No	
b) No, but mechanisms are under development	
c) Yes, mechanisms in place (please provide further details below)	
Further comments on the mechanisms created to coordinate national programmes for implementing the Guiding Principles.	
<b>50.</b> Has your country reviewed relevant policies, legislation and institutions in the light of the Guiding Principles, and adjusted or developed policies, legislation and institutions?	
a) No	
b) No, but review is under way	
c) Yes, review completed and adjustment proposed	
d) Yes, adjustment and development ongoing	
e) Yes, some adjustment and development completed (please provide details below)	

Further information on the review, adjustment or development of policies, legislation and in the light of the Guiding Principles.	stitutions
<b>51.</b> Is your country enhancing cooperation between various sectors in order to improve pre early detection, eradication and/or control of invasive alien species?	evention,
a) No	
b) No, but potential coordination mechanisms are under consideration	
c) Yes, mechanisms in place (please provide details below)	
Further comments on cooperation between various sectors.	
<u> </u>	
<b>52.</b> Is your country collaborating with trading partners and neighboring countries to threats of invasive alien species to biodiversity in ecosystems that cross international boundary.	
a) No	
b) No, but collaboration is under consideration	
c) Yes, relevant collaborative programmes under development	
d) Yes, programmes in place (please specify the measures taken for this purpose)	
Further comments on collaboration with trading partners and neighboring countries.	

<b>53.</b> Is your country developing capacity to use risk assessment to address thr species to biodiversity and incorporate such methodologies in EIA and SEA (str assessment)?	
a) No	
b) No, but programmes for this purpose are under development	
<ul> <li>c) Yes, some activities for developing capacity in this field are being undertaken (please provide details below)</li> </ul>	
d) Yes, comprehensive activities completed (please provide details below)	
Further information on capacity development to address threats of invasive alien	species.
<b>54.</b> Has your country developed financial measures and other policies ar activities to reduce the threats of invasive species?	nd tools to promote
a) No	
b) No, but measures and policies are under development	
c) Yes, some measures, policies and tools in place (please provide details below)	
d) Yes, comprehensive measures and tools in place (please provide details below)	
Further comments on the development of financial measures and other policipromotion of activities.	ies and tools for the
<b>55.</b> Has your country incorporated invasive alien species consideration into strategies and action plans, as well as into sectoral and cross-sectoral strategies	
a) No	
b) No, but the issue is under consideration	
c) No, but steps to do so are being taken (please provide details below)	
d) Yes (please provide details below)	
Further information on incorporating invasive alien species consideration into NB cross-sectoral strategies and policies.	SAP and sectoral and

a) No	n subparagraphs (a) to (j) of paragraph 24 of decision VI/23?	
b) Yes	s, assessment and research undertaken on some issues (please	
	ecify)	
	s, assessment and research undertaken on most of the issues lease provide details below)	
	formation on the assessment and research on the issues identified in s graph 24 of decision VI/23.	subparagraphs (a) to
	your country developed and made available technical tools and reforts for the prevention, early detection, monitoring, eradication and/o	
alien speci		or control of invasive
a) No		
b) No,	but relevant tools are under development	
b) Yes	(please provide a list of tools developed)	
	· Please elaborate below the impacts or outcomes achieved ing this article, particularly in terms of	by your country
nplement (a)	ing this article, particularly in terms of Achieving priority objectives of your NBSAP (if applicable),	
nplement	ing this article, particularly in terms of	

# Article 8(j) - Traditional knowledge and related provisions

practices of indigenous and local communities embodying traditional lifestyl conservation and sustainable use of biological diversity are respected, preserved	les relevant for the
a) No	
b) No, but potential measures are under review	
c) Yes, some measures in place (please provide details below)	
d) Yes, comprehensive measures in place (please provide details below)	
Further information on the measures to ensure that traditional knowledge, innovare respected, preserved and maintained.	vations and practices
<b>59.</b> Solution Is your country working to encourage the equitable sharing of benefit utilization of such knowledge, innovations and practices?	fits arising from the
a) No	
b) No, but potential mechanisms are being identified	
c) Yes, some mechanisms and arrangements in place (please provide details below)	
d) Yes, comprehensive mechanisms and arrangements in place (please provide details below)	
Further information on the mechanisms and arrangements for the equitable arising from the utilization of traditional knowledge, innovations and practices.	sharing of benefits
Decision III/4 and decision IV/9 - Implementation of Articl	e 8(j)
<b>60.</b> ♦ Has your country developed national legislation and corresponding implementation of Article 8(j)?	strategies for the
a) No	
b) No, but legislation is in its early stages of development	
c) Yes, legislation is in advanced stages of development	
d) Yes, legislation or other measures in place (please provide details below)	

Further information on national legislation and strategies for implementing the	Article 8(i)
Turner information on national registation and strategies for implementing the	Article o(j).
Decision V/16 - Article 8(j) and related provisions	
<b>61.</b>	and human resources
a) No	
b) Yes, to a limited extent (please provide details below)	
c) Yes, to a significant extent (please provide details below)	
Further comments on appropriate financial support and technical and hum implementation of the programme of work.	an resources for the
<b>62.</b> Also your country supported the development of registers of to innovations and practices of indigenous and local communities, in collections communities?	
a) No	
b) No, but development is under way	
c) Yes, register fully developed (please provide details below)	
Further information on the register of traditional knowledge, innovations and pr	actices.
Decision VI/10 - Article 8(j) and related provisions	
<b>63.</b> Has your country included the traditional knowledge, innovations and environmental, social and cultural impact assessment processes?	practices as part of
a) No	
<ul> <li>Yes, traditional knowledge considered and included in assessment of some sectors</li> </ul>	
c) Yes, traditional knowledge considered and included in assessment of most sectors	

This symbol identifies questions already asked in the second national report or in one of the thematic reports. You may wish to skip such questions if you do not have new information to add. If this is the case, please indicate your reason(s) for not responding using the table at question 247.

<b>64.</b> Is your country supporting capacity-building aimed at the full and ef indigenous and local communities in the decision-making processes regar maintenance and utilization of traditional knowledge?	
a) No	
b) No, but capacity-building programmes and mechanisms are under development	
c) Yes, some capacity-building programmes developed	
d) Yes, mechanisms put in place (please provide further details below)	
Further comments on the capacity-building aimed at the full and effective par and local communities in the decision making processes regarding the preserve utilization of traditional knowledge.	
<b>65.</b> Has your country taken measures to establish or improve operational governmental intellectual property bodies, national focal points and communities in order to better coordinate and institute measures to protect tra	indigenous and local
a) No	
b) No, but steps are being taken	
c) Yes, links established and mechanisms put in place (please provide details below)	
Further comments on measures taken to establish or improve operational links	5.
<b>66.</b> Is your country undertaking any pilot projects which involve indigenous in the evaluation of the effectiveness of existing intellectual property contractual methods and new systems being developed as a means to protect	rights (IPR) regimes,
a) No	
b) No, but projects are under development	
c) Yes, projects being implemented	
d) Yes, results of projects available (please provide details below)	

Further comments on pilot projects undertaken.	
<b>67.</b> Does your country encourage the disclosure of the origin of relevant tr applications for intellectual property rights where they concern or make use o and in the examination of patent application?	
a) No	
b) Yes (please provide further details below)	
Further information on how your country encourages the disclosure of traditional knowledge in applications for IPR and in the examination of patent a	
<b>68.</b> Has your country assessed the implications of the International Tre Resources for Food and Agriculture on the issues under Article 8(j) and related	
a) No	
b) No, but assessment is under way	
c) Yes, assessment completed (please provide an outline of the results of the assessment)	
Further comments on the assessment of the implications of the International Resources for Food and Agriculture on the issues under Article 8(j) and related	
<b>69.</b> Has your country assessed the potential impacts of genetic use restriction on indigenous and local communities and farmers' rights?	n technologies (GURTs)
a) No	
b) No, but assessment is under way	
c) Yes (please provide details about the assessment)	
Further comments on the assessment of the potential impacts of genetic use on indigenous and local communities and Farmers' Rights.	restriction technologies

Box XV - Please elaborate below the impacts or outcomes achieved by your country in implementing this article, particularly in terms of
(a) Achieving priority objectives of your NBSAP (if applicable),
(b) Achieving the objectives and goals of the Strategic Plan of the Convention,
(c) Progressing toward the 2010 target.
Box XVI - Please elaborate constraints or impediments encountered by your country in the implementation of this article and associated decisions.
Article 9 - <i>Ex situ</i> conservation
<b>70.</b> On Article 9(a): has your country adopted measures for the <i>ex situ</i> conservation of components of biological diversity native to your country and originating outside your country?
a) No
b) No, but potential measures are under review
c) Yes, some measures in place (please provide details below)
d) Yes, comprehensive measures in place (please provide details below)
Further information on the measures adopted for the <i>ex situ</i> conservation of components of biodiversity native to your country and originating outside your country.
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
<b>71.</b> On Article 9(b): has your country established and maintained facilities for the <i>ex situ</i> conservation of, and research on, plants, animals and micro-organisms that represent genetic resources native to your country and originating elsewhere?
a) No
b) No, but facilities are being established
c) Yes, some facilities established and maintained
d) Yes, many facilities established and maintained

species into their natural habitats under appropriate conditions?	uction of threatened
a) No	
b) No, but potential measures are under review	
c) Yes, some measures in place (please provide details below)	
d) Yes, comprehensive measures in place (please provide details below)	
Further comments on the measures for the reintroduction of threatened species habitats under appropriate conditions.	es into their natural
<b>73.</b> ♦ On Article 9(d): has your country taken measures to regulate and manipulation biological resources from natural habitats for <i>ex situ</i> conservation purposes so ecosystems and <i>in situ</i> populations of species?	
biological resources from natural habitats for ex situ conservation purposes so	
biological resources from natural habitats for <i>ex situ</i> conservation purposes so ecosystems and <i>in situ</i> populations of species?	
biological resources from natural habitats for <i>ex situ</i> conservation purposes so ecosystems and <i>in situ</i> populations of species?  a) No	
biological resources from natural habitats for <i>ex situ</i> conservation purposes so ecosystems and <i>in situ</i> populations of species?  a) No b) No, but potential measures are under review	
biological resources from natural habitats for <i>ex situ</i> conservation purposes so ecosystems and <i>in situ</i> populations of species?  a) No b) No, but potential measures are under review c) Yes, some measures in place (please provide details below)	biological resources

## **Decision VI/9 - Global Strategy for Plant Conservation**

<b>74.</b> Has your country developed national targets for implementing the Global Conservation?	al Strategy	for Plant
a) No		
b) No, but potential targets are being identified		
c) No, but targets are under development		
d) Yes, targets developed (please provide details below)		
Further information on the targets developed for implementing the Global Conservation.	Strategy f	or Plant
<b>75.</b> Has your country incorporated the targets identified in the Global Conservation into relevant national plans, programmes and initiatives, including N		or Plant
a) No		
b) No, but incorporation of some targets is being reviewed and considered		
<ul> <li>c) Yes, some targets incorporated in some plans and programmes (please provide details below)</li> </ul>		
<ul> <li>d) Yes, most targets incorporated in major plans and programmes (please provide details below)</li> </ul>		
Further information on incorporation of targets in the Global Strategy for Pl national plans, programmes and initiatives.	ant Conser	vation in
<b>76.</b> Has your country developed a monitoring system in order to assess the s and threats to, plant conservation and assess the progress in halting the loss of p		
a) No		
b) No, but a monitoring system is under development		
c) Yes, some programmes in place (please provide details below)		
d) Yes, major programmes in place (please provide details below)		
Further comments on the monitoring system, including development of sub-ta and indicators.	rgets, base	line data

<b>77.</b> Is your country collaborating with neighboring countries in implementing the Global Straplant Conservation?	ategy for
a) No	
b) No, but collaborative programmes are being considered	
c) Yes, collaborative programmes under development	
d) Yes, collaborative programmes included in existing cooperation frameworks (please provide details below)	
Further information on bilateral or regional cooperation.	
ox XVII - Please elaborate below the impacts or outcomes achieved by your complementing this article, particularly in terms of	ountry in
(a) Achieving priority objectives of your NBSAP (if applicable),	
(b) Achieving the objectives and goals of the Strategic Plan of the Convention	,
(c) Progressing toward the 2010 target.	
ox XVIII - Please elaborate constraints or impediments encountered by your count	ry in the
nplementation of this article and associated decisions.	
Article 10 - Sustainable use of components of biological diver	sity
<b>78.</b> On Article 10(a): has your country integrated consideration of the conservat sustainable use of biological resources into national decision-making?	ion and
a) No	
b) No, but steps are being taken	
c) Yes, in some relevant sectors (please provide details below)	
d) Yes, in most relevant sectors (please provide details below)	
z,, sectors (presse provide details below)	

Further information on integrating consideration of conservation and sustainable use of biological resources into national decision-making.
<b>79.</b> On Article 10(b): has your country adopted measures relating to the use of biological resources that avoid or minimize adverse impacts on biological diversity?
a) No
b) No, but potential measures are under review
c) Yes, some measures in place (please provide details below)
d) Yes, comprehensive measures in place (please provide details below)
Further information on the measures adopted relating to the use of biological resources that avoid or minimize adverse impacts on biological diversity.
<b>80.</b> ○ On Article 10(c): has your country put in place measures that protect and encourage customary use of biological resources that is compatible with conservation or sustainable use requirements?
a) No
b) No, but potential measures are under review
c) Yes, some measures in place (please provide details below)
d) Yes, comprehensive measures in place (please provide details below)
Further information on the measures that protect and encourage customary use of biological resources that is compatible with conservation or sustainable use requirements.
<b>81.</b> On Article 10(d): has your country put in place measures that help local populations develop and implement remedial action in degraded areas where biological diversity has been reduced?
a) No
b) No, but potential measures are under review
c) Yes, some measures in place (please provide details below)
d) Yes, comprehensive measures in place (please provide details below)

Further information on the measures that help local populations develop and action in degraded areas where biodiversity has been reduced.	implement remedial
82. On Article 10(e): does your country actively encourage cooperation be authorities and the private sector in developing methods for sustainable use of b	
	lological diversity?
a) No b) No, but incentives are under development	
d) Yes, comprehensive incentives or policies in place	
e) Yes, review of implementation available	
e) res, review of implementation available	
Decision V/24 - Sustainable use as a cross-cutting issu	e
<b>83.</b> A Has your country identified indicators and incentive measures for seconservation and sustainable use of biodiversity?	ctors relevant to the
a) No	
b) No, but assessment of potential indicators is under way	
c) Yes, indicators identified (please describe below)	
Further comments on the identification of indicators and incentive measures for	sectors.
<u> </u>	
84.  Has your country implemented sustainable use practices, programmes sustainable use of biological diversity, especially in pursuit of poverty alleviation?	and policies for the
a) No	
b) No, but potential practices, programmes and policies are under review	
c) Yes, some policies and programmes in place (please provide details below)	
d) Yes, comprehensive policies and programmes in place (please provide details below)	
•	

Further information on sustainable use programmes and policies.
<b>85.</b> As your country developed or explored mechanisms to involve the private sector in initiatives on the sustainable use of biodiversity?
a) No
b) No, but mechanisms are under development
c) Yes, mechanisms in place (please describe below)
Further comments on the development of mechanisms to involve the private sector in initiatives on the sustainable use of biodiversity.
]
<b>86.</b> ◆ Has your country identified areas for conservation that would benefit through the sustainable use of biological diversity?
a) No
b) Yes (please provide examples or cases below)
Examples or cases where areas have been identified for conservation that would benefit through the sustainable use of biodiversity.
· ·
Decision V/25 - Biological diversity and tourism
87.  Has your country based its policies, programmes and activities in the field of sustainable tourism on an assessment of the inter-linkages between tourism and biological diversity?
a) No
b) Yes (please elaborate below)
Please indicate to which extent your country has based its policies, programmes and activities in the field of sustainable tourism on an assessment of the inter-linkages between tourism and biological diversity.

88.	easure the impact of
a) No	
b) No, mechanisms in early stages of development	
c) No, but mechanisms in advanced stages of development	
d) Yes, mechanisms in place (please specify)	
e) Yes, existing mechanisms under review	
Further comments on the establishment of mechanisms to assess, monitor and of tourism on biodiversity.	I measure the impact
<b>89.</b> ◆ Has your country established enabling policies and legal framew voluntary efforts for the effective implementation of sustainable tourism?	orks to complement
a) No	
b) Yes	
Further comments on the extent to which your country has established enabl frameworks to complement voluntary efforts for the effective implementation of	
<b>90.</b>	indigenous and local
a) No	
b) No, mechanisms in early stages of development	
c) No, but mechanisms in advanced stages of development	
d) Yes, mechanisms in place (please specify below)	
e) Yes, existing mechanisms under review	
Further comments on the establishment of mechanisms for the participation of communities in the development and management of tourism activities.	indigenous and local

	as your country provided educational and training programmes to the rease their awareness of the impacts of tourism on biodiversity and use the local level to minimize the impacts?	
a) No		
b) No	, but programmes are under development	
c) Ye	s, programmes in place (please describe below)	
Further co	omments on educational and training programmes provided to tourism	operators.
mplemen (a) (b)	Please elaborate below the impacts or outcomes achieved ting this article, particularly in terms of Achieving priority objectives of your NBSAP (if applicable), Achieving the objectives and goals of the Strategic Plan of the	
(c)	Progressing toward the 2010 target.	
	Please elaborate constraints or impediments encountered by tation of this article and associated decisions.	your country in the
		your country in the
92. A H	tation of this article and associated decisions.	nomically and socially
92. ♦ H	Article 11 - Incentive measures  as your country established programmes to identify and adopt econessures that act as incentives for the conservation and sustainable undiversity?	nomically and socially
92.  He sound me biological	Article 11 - Incentive measures  as your country established programmes to identify and adopt econessures that act as incentives for the conservation and sustainable undiversity?	nomically and socially
92.  He sound me biological  a) No b) No	Article 11 - Incentive measures  as your country established programmes to identify and adopt econe easures that act as incentives for the conservation and sustainable undiversity?	nomically and socially
92. He sound me biological  a) No b) No c) No	Article 11 - Incentive measures  as your country established programmes to identify and adopt econe easures that act as incentives for the conservation and sustainable undiversity?  , programmes are in early stages of development	nomically and socially

Further comments on the programmes to identify and adopt incentives for the conservation and sustainable use of biodiversity	
(a) Decision III/18 - Incentive measure	s
<b>93.</b> As your country developed the mechanisms or approaches to ensof both market and non-market values of biological diversity into plans, poother relevant areas?	
a) No	
b) No, still in early stages of developing mechanisms	
c) No, but in advanced stages of developing mechanisms	
d) Yes, mechanisms in place (please provide details)	
e) Yes, review of impact of mechanisms available (please provide deta	ails)
e) Yes, review of impact of mechanisms available (please provide deta Further comments on the mechanism or approaches to incorporate market biodiversity into plans, policies and programmes	
Further comments on the mechanism or approaches to incorporate market	
Further comments on the mechanism or approaches to incorporate market	
Further comments on the mechanism or approaches to incorporate market	
Further comments on the mechanism or approaches to incorporate market	t and non-market values of
Further comments on the mechanism or approaches to incorporate market biodiversity into plans, policies and programmes  94.    Has your country developed training and capacity-building p	t and non-market values of
Further comments on the mechanism or approaches to incorporate market biodiversity into plans, policies and programmes  94.    Has your country developed training and capacity-building princentive measures and promote private-sector initiatives?	t and non-market values of
Further comments on the mechanism or approaches to incorporate market biodiversity into plans, policies and programmes  94.  Has your country developed training and capacity-building princentive measures and promote private-sector initiatives?  a) No	t and non-market values of
Further comments on the mechanism or approaches to incorporate market biodiversity into plans, policies and programmes  94.  Has your country developed training and capacity-building princentive measures and promote private-sector initiatives?  a) No  b) No, programme is under development	t and non-market values of
Further comments on the mechanism or approaches to incorporate market biodiversity into plans, policies and programmes  94.  Has your country developed training and capacity-building princentive measures and promote private-sector initiatives?  a) No b) No, programme is under development c) Yes, some programmes in place	t and non-market values of
Further comments on the mechanism or approaches to incorporate market biodiversity into plans, policies and programmes  94. A Has your country developed training and capacity-building princentive measures and promote private-sector initiatives?  a) No b) No, programme is under development c) Yes, some programmes in place	programmes to implement
Further comments on the mechanism or approaches to incorporate marker biodiversity into plans, policies and programmes  94. ♦ Has your country developed training and capacity-building princentive measures and promote private-sector initiatives?  a) No b) No, programme is under development c) Yes, some programmes in place d) Yes, many programmes in place	programmes to implement

## Decision IV/10 - Measures for implementing the Convention [part]

<b>96.</b> An expension Has your country identified threats to biological diversity and updates biodiversity loss, including the relevant actors, as a stage in designing incentive	inderlying causes of measures?
a) No	
b) Yes, some threats identified (please provide details below)	
c) Yes, many threats identified (please provide details below)	
<ul> <li>d) Yes, measures designed based on the reviews (please provide details below)</li> </ul>	
e) Yes, review of implementation available (please provide details below)	
Further information on incentive measures designed to address threats to biodiv causes of biodiversity loss.	versity and underlying
<b>97.</b> Does your country take into account economic, social, cultural and biological diversity when designing incentive measures?	l ethical valuation of
a) No	
b) Yes (please elaborate below)	
Please inform to which extent your country takes into account economic, social valuation of biological diversity when designing incentive measures.	l, cultural and ethical
98.	n and implementation
a) No	
b) No, development still in early stages	
c) No, but development in advanced stages	
d) Yes, frameworks in place	
e) Yes, review of implementation available	

99.	◆ Has your country identified and considered neutralizing perverse incent	ives?
a)	No	
b)	No, but identification of programme is under way	
c)	No, programme identified but perverse incentives not entirely neutralized (please provide details below)	
d)	Yes, perverse incentives identified and neutralized (please provide details below)	
Furthe	r information on perverse incentives identified and/or neutralized.	
	Decision V/15 - Incentive measures	
	♦ Has your country explored possible ways and means by which these into the objectives of the Convention on Biological Diversity in your country?	
a)	No	
b)	No, but ways and means are being identified	
c)	Yes, some ways and means identified (please provide details below)	
d)	Yes, a comprehensive set of ways and means identified (please provide details below)	
	r information on ways and means through which the incentive measuves of the Convention.	ires can support the
	Decision VI/15 - Incentive measures	
incenti	Is your country taking into consideration proposals for the design arve measures in Annex I to this decision when designing and implementing conservation and sustainable use of biodiversity?	
a)	No	
b)	Yes (please provide details below)	
101. incentifor the	Decision VI/15 - Incentive measures  Is your country taking into consideration proposals for the design arve measures in Annex I to this decision when designing and implementing conservation and sustainable use of biodiversity?  No	d implementation of

/ . . .

	roposals considered when designing and implementing the incentive and sustainable use of biodiversity.
	vided financial support for the programme of work on incentive
measures?	
a) No	
b) No, but financial suppor	t programme is under development
c) Yes (please provide det	ails below)
Further information on the fi measures.	inancial support provided for the programme of work on incentive
Box XXI - Please elaborate	below the impacts or outcomes achieved by your country in
implementing this article, pa	
(a) Achieving priority	
(a) Acidevilly priority	objectives of your NBSAP (if applicable),
	objectives of your NBSAP (if applicable), ectives and goals of the Strategic Plan of the Convention,
(b) Achieving the obj	
(b) Achieving the obj	ectives and goals of the Strategic Plan of the Convention,
(b) Achieving the obj	ectives and goals of the Strategic Plan of the Convention,
(b) Achieving the obj	ectives and goals of the Strategic Plan of the Convention,
(b) Achieving the obj	ectives and goals of the Strategic Plan of the Convention,
(b) Achieving the objection (c) Progressing towa	ectives and goals of the Strategic Plan of the Convention, rd the 2010 target.
(b) Achieving the object (c) Progressing towards (c) Progressing towards (d) P	ectives and goals of the Strategic Plan of the Convention, rd the 2010 target.  constraints or impediments encountered by your country in the
(b) Achieving the object (c) Progressing towards (c) Progressing towards (d) P	ectives and goals of the Strategic Plan of the Convention, rd the 2010 target.  constraints or impediments encountered by your country in the
(b) Achieving the object (c) Progressing towards (c) Progressing towards (d) P	ectives and goals of the Strategic Plan of the Convention, rd the 2010 target.  constraints or impediments encountered by your country in the
(b) Achieving the object (c) Progressing towards (c) Progressing towards (d) P	ectives and goals of the Strategic Plan of the Convention, rd the 2010 target.  constraints or impediments encountered by your country in the
(b) Achieving the object (c) Progressing towards (c) Progressing towards (d) P	ectives and goals of the Strategic Plan of the Convention, rd the 2010 target.  constraints or impediments encountered by your country in the
(b) Achieving the object (c) Progressing towards (c) Progressing towards (d) P	ectives and goals of the Strategic Plan of the Convention, rd the 2010 target.  constraints or impediments encountered by your country in the and associated decisions.
(b) Achieving the object (c) Progressing towards (c) P	ectives and goals of the Strategic Plan of the Convention, rd the 2010 target.  constraints or impediments encountered by your country in the
(b) Achieving the object (c) Progressing towards (c) Progressing towards (d)	constraints or impediments encountered by your country in the and associated decisions.  icle 12 - Research and training  as your country established programmes for scientific and technical easures for the identification, conservation and sustainable use of
(b) Achieving the object (c) Progressing towards (c) Progressing towards (d) P	constraints or impediments encountered by your country in the and associated decisions.  icle 12 - Research and training  as your country established programmes for scientific and technical easures for the identification, conservation and sustainable use of
(b) Achieving the object (c) Progressing towards (c) Progressing towards (d) P	constraints or impediments encountered by your country in the and associated decisions.  icle 12 - Research and training  as your country established programmes for scientific and technical easures for the identification, conservation and sustainable use of
(b) Achieving the object (c) Progressing toward Box XXII - Please elaborate implementation of this article implementation of this article implementation and training in medical diversity and its communication and programmes still in the biological diversity and its communication and programmes still in the biological diversity and its communication and programmes still in the biological diversity and its communication and programmes still in the biological diversity and its communication and programmes still in the biological diversity and its communication and programmes still in the biological diversity and its communication and programmes still in the biological diversity and its communication and programmes still in the biological diversity and its communication and programmes still in the biological diversity and its communication and programmes still in the biological diversity and its communication and programmes still in the biological diversity and its communication and programmes still in the biological diversity and its communication and programmes are programmes as a programme and programmes are programmed as a programme and programme	constraints or impediments encountered by your country in the and associated decisions.  icle 12 - Research and training  as your country established programmes for scientific and technical easures for the identification, conservation and sustainable use of ponents?

Further information on the programmes for scientific and technical education measures for identification, conservation and sustainable use of biodiversity.	on and training the
<u>'</u>	
_	
<b>104.</b> ◆ On Article 12(b): does your country promote and encourage research the conservation and sustainable use of biological diversity?	which contributes to
a) No	
b) Yes (please provide details below)	
Further information on the research which contributes to the conservation and biodiversity.	d sustainable use of
<b>105.</b> ◆ On Article 12(c): does your country promote and cooperate in the use of in biological diversity research in developing methods for conservation and biological resources?	
a) No	
b) Yes (please provide details below)	
Further information on the use of scientific advances in biodiversity research in for conservation and sustainable use of biodiversity.	developing methods
,	
Box XXIII - Please elaborate below the impacts or outcomes achieved	by your country in
implementing this article, particularly in terms of	by your country in
(a) Achieving priority objectives of your NBSAP (if applicable),	
<ul><li>(b) Achieving the objectives and goals of the Strategic Plan of the (c) Progressing toward the 2010 target.</li></ul>	Convention,
(c) Frogressing toward the 2010 target.	

Box XXIV - Please elaborate constraints or impediments encountered by implementation of this article and associated decisions.	your country in the
Article 13 - Public education and awarenes  (b) Decision IV/10 - Measures for implementing the Conve	
<b>106.</b> ☑ Does your country support initiatives by major groups that foster stake and that integrate biological diversity conservation matters in their practiprogrammes?	eholder participation tice and education
a) No	
b) Yes (please provide details below)	
Further comments on the initiatives by major groups that foster stakeholder paintegrate biodiversity conservation in their practice and education programmes.	articipation and that
<b>107.</b> ⚠ Has your country illustrated and translated the provisions of the Converging languages to promote public education and awareness of relevant sectors?	ention into any local
a) No	
b) No, but translation is in progress	
c) Yes (please provide details below)	
d) Not applicable	
Further comments on the initiatives by major groups that foster stakeholder paintegrate biodiversity conservation in their practice and education programmes.	articipation and that
<b>108.</b>	onal education and
	onal education and
awareness programmes?	onal education and
awareness programmes?  a) No	

#### Decision V/17 - Education and public awareness

<b>109.</b> ◆ Does your country support capacity-building for CEPA as part of t strategy and action plans, including by providing scholarships?	he national biodiversity
a) No	
b) Yes (please give details below)	
Further comments on support for capacity-building for education and comm national biodiversity strategies and action plans.	unication as part of the
Decision VI/19 - Communication, education and public aware	eness (CEPA)
<b>110.</b> Has your country developed an electronic portal for CEPA and linked mechanism of the Convention and other environmental education netwo Nations organizations, IGOs, NGOs, universities, etc.?	
a) No	
b) No, but an electronic portal is currently being developed	
<ul> <li>Yes, but the electronic portal is not linked to the CHM or other networks and websites</li> </ul>	
d) Yes	
	*
<b>111.</b> Does your country promote the communication, education and public a at the community level?	wareness of biodiversity
a) No	
b) Yes (provide details below)	
Further information on the efforts to promote the communication, education a biodiversity at the community level.	and public awareness of
<b>112.</b> Does your country promote twinning programmes for biodiversity a professional exchange programmes, at the national, regional and international	
a) No	

Further comments on the promotion of twinning programmes, student and programmes, at the national, regional and international levels.	ofessional exchange
113. Has your country developed awareness programmes for children?	
a) No	
b) Yes, by means of an electronic portal	
c) Yes, through mass media	
d) Yes, through school curricula and after-school programmes	
e) Yes, other (please specify)	
Further comments on awareness programmes developed for children.	
<u> </u>	
<b>114.</b> Is your country undertaking some CEPA activities for implementation of and thematic programmes of work adopted under the Convention?	cross-cutting issues
a) No (please specify the reasons below)	
b) Yes, some activities undertaken for some issues and thematic areas (please provide details)	
c) Yes, many activities undertaken for most issues and thematic areas (please provide details)	
d) Yes, comprehensive activities undertaken for all issues and thematic areas (please provide details)	
Further comments on the CEPA activities for implementation of cross-cutting programmes of work adopted under the Convention.	issues and thematic
1	

	ing this article, particularly in terms of	
(a)	Achieving priority objectives of your NBSAP (if applicable),	
(b)	Achieving the objectives and goals of the Strategic Plan of the	Convention,
(c)	Progressing toward the 2010 target.	
Boy YYVT	- Please elaborate constraints or impediments encountered by	vour country in the
	ration of this article and associated decisions.	your country in the
Δrti	le 14 - Impact assessment and minimizing adve	rse imnacts
	<u> </u>	_
	On Article 14.1(a): has your country developed legislation requiring sessment of proposed projects likely to have adverse effects on biologic	
a) No		
b) No	, legislation still in early stages of development	
c) No	, but legislation in advanced stages of development	
d) Ye	s, legislation in place (please provide details below)	
e) Ye	s, review of implementation available (please provide details below)	
	formation on the legislation requiring EIA of proposed projects like	ly to have adverse
		•
effects or	biodiversity.	,
effects or	biodiversity.	,
effects or	biodiversity.	
effects or	biodiversity.	
effects or	biodiversity.	
116. ♦ considera	On Article 14.1(b): has your country developed mechanisms to ion is given to the environmental consequences of national programm	o ensure that due
116. occupations considera are likely	On Article 14.1(b): has your country developed mechanisms to	o ensure that due
116. considera are likely	On Article 14.1(b): has your country developed mechanisms to the environmental consequences of national programm to have significant adverse impacts on biological diversity?	o ensure that due
116. considera are likely	On Article 14.1(b): has your country developed mechanisms to ion is given to the environmental consequences of national programm	o ensure that due
116. considera are likely  a) No	On Article 14.1(b): has your country developed mechanisms to the environmental consequences of national programm to have significant adverse impacts on biological diversity?	o ensure that due

<sup>/...</sup> 

<b>117.</b> $\bigcirc$ On Article 14.1(c): is your country implementing bilateral, regional agreements on activities likely to significantly affect biological diversity out jurisdiction?		
a) No		
b) No, but assessment of options in progress		
c) Yes, some completed, others in progress (please provide details below)		
d) Yes (please provide details below)		
Further information on the bilateral, regional and/or multilateral agreements of significantly affect biodiversity outside your country's jurisdiction.	on activities likely to	
118. ○ On Article 14.1(d): has your country put mechanisms in place to planger or damage originating in your territory to biological diversity in the territor in areas beyond the limits of national jurisdiction?		
a) No		
b) No, mechanisms still in early stages of development		
c) No, but mechanisms in advanced stages of development		
d) Yes, a mechanism in place based on current scientific knowledge		
119. ○ On Article 14.1(e): has your country established national mechanic response to activities or events which present a grave and imminent danger to be		
a) No		
b) No, mechanism still in early stages of development		
c) No, but mechanism in advanced stages of development		
d) Yes, a mechanism in place		
Further information on national mechanisms for emergency response to the activities or events which present a grave and imminent danger to biodiversity.		
<u> </u>		
<b>120.</b>	ements applicable to	
a) No		
b) Yes (please specify the agreements)		

Further comments on the international or regional agreements your count applicable to liability and redress for damage to biological diversity.	ry has participated
Decision V/18 - Impact assessment, liability and redres	s
<b>121.</b> When carrying out environmental impact assessments, does your coubiological diversity and the interrelated socio-economic, cultural and human-heat to biological diversity?	
a) No	
b) Partly	
c) Fully	
<b>122.</b> ♦ When developing new legislative and regulatory frameworks, does you place mechanisms to ensure the consideration of biological diversity concerns from the drafting process?	
a) No	
b) Yes, in some circumstances (please provide details below)	
c) Yes, in all circumstances (please provide details below)	
Further information on the mechanisms to ensure the consideration of biodiversit early stages of drafting legislation and regulations.	cy concerns from the
_	
<b>123.</b> ☑ Does your country ensure the involvement of all interested and affect participatory approach to all stages of the assessment process?	ed stakeholders in a
a) No	
b) Yes, in some circumstances	
c) Yes, in all cases	
<b>124.</b> ◆ Does your country use strategic environmental assessments to assess of individual projects, but also their cumulative and global effects, and ensure th in the decision making and planning processes?	not only the impact e results are applied
a) No	
b) Yes	

This symbol identifies questions already asked in the second national report or in one of the thematic reports. You may wish to skip such questions if you do not have new information to add. If this is the case, please indicate your reason(s) for not responding using the table at question 247.

## Decision VI/7 - Identification, monitoring, indicators and assessments

<b>125.</b> Is your country applying the guidelines as contained in the annex to this do of the implementation of paragraph 1 of Article 14?	ecision in the context
a) No	
b) No, but application of the guidelines is under consideration	
c) Yes, some aspects being applied (please specify)	
d) Yes, major aspects being applied (please specify)	
Further comments on application of guidelines.	
Decision VI/11 - Liability and redress (Article 14, paragrap	oh 2)
<b>126.</b> Does your country have in place national legislative, administrative regarding liability and redress for damage to biological diversity?	or policy measures
a) No	
b) Yes (please specify the measures)	
Further comments on national legislative, administrative or policy measures redress for damage to biological diversity.	egarding liability and
<b>127.</b> Is your country cooperating with other Parties to strengthen capacities at the prevention of damages to biodiversity, establishment and implementation or regimes, policy and administrative measures on liability and redress?	
a) No	
b) No, but cooperation is under consideration	
c) No, but cooperative programmes are under development	
d) Yes, some cooperative activities being undertaken (please provide details below)	
e) Yes, comprehensive cooperative activities being undertaken (please provide details below)	

Further comments on cooperation with other Parties to strengthen capacities.
Box XXVII - Please elaborate below the impacts or outcomes achieved by your country in implementing this article, particularly in terms of
(a) Achieving priority objectives of your NBSAP (if applicable),
(b) Achieving the objectives and goals of the Strategic Plan of the Convention,
(c) Progressing toward the 2010 target.
Pay VVVIII - Diago alaborate constraints or impediments ansountered by your country in
Box XXVIII - Please elaborate constraints or impediments encountered by your country in the implementation of this article and associated decisions.
·
Autiala dE . Accordo monatia vacavana
Article 15 - Access to genetic resources
<b>128.</b> ◆ On Articles 15(2), 15(4) and 15(5): has your country endeavored to facilitate access to genetic resources for environmentally sound uses by other Parties, on the basis of prior informed consent and mutually agreed terms?
a) No
b) Yes (please provide details below)
Further information on the efforts of your country to facilitate access to genetic resources for environmentally sound uses by other Parties, on the basis of prior informed consent and mutually agreed terms.

<b>129.</b> ◆ On Article 15(6): has your country taken measures to ensure that an based on genetic resources provided by other Parties is developed and carrie participation of such Parties?	
a) No	
b) No, but potential measures are under review	
c) Yes, some measures in place (please provide details below)	
d) Yes, comprehensive measures in place (please provide details below)	
Further information on the measures to ensure that any scientific research resources provided by other Contracting Parties is developed and carried participation of such Contracting Parties.	
_	
<b>130.</b> On Article 15(7): has your country taken measures to ensure the fair a of the results of research and development and the benefits arising from the course of genetic resources with any Contracting Party providing such resources?	
a) No	
b) No, but potential measures are under review	
c) Yes, some measures in place	
d) Yes, comprehensive legislation in place	
e) Yes, comprehensive statutory policy or subsidiary legislation in place	
f) Yes, comprehensive policy and administrative measures in place	
Decision II/11 and decision III/15 - Access to genetic reso	urces
<b>131.</b> ♦ Has your country implemented any capacity-building programmes to development and implementation of legislative, administrative and policy measur access, including scientific, technical, business, legal and management skills and	es and guidelines on
a) No	
b) Yes, but programmes covering some needs only (please provide details below)	
c) Yes, programmes covering all identified needs (please provide details below)	
Further information on the capacity-building programmes to promote successf implementation of legislative, administrative and policy measures and guidelines	

### Decision V/26 - Access to genetic resources

<b>132.</b> ◆ Does your country's national biodiversity strategy, and legislative, adm measures on access and benefit-sharing, contribute to conservation and sustainal	
a) No	
b) Yes (please provide details below)	
Further information on the contribution of NBSAP, and legislative, administrative on access and benefit-sharing to conservation and sustainable use objectives.	or policy measures
The following question (133) is for PARTIES THAT ARE RECIPIENTS OF GENETIC RESOURCE	s
<b>133.</b> ♦ Has your country adopted administrative or policy measures that are made by provider countries to ensure that access to their genetic resources is sulfamed 19 of the Convention?	
a) No	
b) Yes, including other arrangements (please provide details below)	
Further information on administrative or policy measures that support the provice that access to their genetic resources is subject to Articles 15, 16 and 19 of the Common than the common terms of the commo	
<b>134.</b> ☑ In developing its legislation on access, has your country taken into a for, the development of a multilateral system to facilitate access and benefit-shar International Treaty on Plant Genetic Resources for Food and Agriculture?	
a) No	
b) Yes	
<b>135.</b>	ent and transfer for
a) No	

This symbol identifies questions already asked in the second national report or in one of the thematic reports. You may wish to skip such questions if you do not have new information to add. If this is the case, please indicate your reason(s) for not responding using the table at question 247.

## Decision VI/24 - Access and benefit-sharing as related to genetic resources

<b>136.</b> Is your country using the Bonn Guidelines when developing and administrative or policy measures on access and benefit-sharing, contracts and under mutually agreed terms for access and benefit-sharing?	
a) No	
b) No, but steps are being taken to do so	
c) Yes (please provide details below)	
Further information on the use of the Bonn Guidelines when developing and administrative or policy measures on access and benefit-sharing, contracts and under mutually agreed terms for access and benefit-sharing.	
<b>137.</b> Has your country reviewed the elements for an action plan for capacity-b genetic resources and benefit-sharing and identified key areas for capacity-buil level?	
a) No	
b) No, but review is under way	
c) Yes, some areas for capacity-building identified (please provide details below)	
Further comments on review of elements for action plan and identification of key	areas.
<b>138.</b> Has your country adopted national policies or measures, including legislati the issue of intellectual property rights in relation to access and benefit-sharing a	
a) No	
b) No, but potential policies or measures have been identified	
c) No, but relevant policies or measures are under development	
d) Yes, some policies or measures in place	
e) Yes, comprehensive policies or measures adopted	

120 D		
application	es your country encourage the disclosure of the country of origin of one for intellectual property rights where the subject matter of the application of the configuration of the country of the	
a) No	о	
b) No	o, but encouragement to disclose is under consideration	
c) Ye	es (please provide details below)	
Further c application	comments on encouragement of disclosure of country of origin of gons.	genetic resources in
	- Please elaborate below the impacts or outcomes achieved ting this article, particularly in terms of Achieving priority objectives of your NBSAP (if applicable), Achieving the objectives and goals of the Strategic Plan of the Opposessing toward the 2010 target.	
	- Please elaborate constraints or impediments encountered by y tation of this article and associated decisions.	your country in the
		your country in the
mplement  140.   transfer to	Article 16 - Access to and transfer of technologies that are relevant to the conservation and diversity, or make use of genetic resources and do not cause significant.	ogy itate access for, and and sustainable use of
mplement  140.   transfer to biological	Article 16 - Access to and transfer of technology of the Parties of technologies that are relevant to the conservation and diversity, or make use of genetic resources and do not cause significant?	ogy itate access for, and and sustainable use of
140. transfer to biological environme	Article 16 - Access to and transfer of technology of the Parties of technologies that are relevant to the conservation and diversity, or make use of genetic resources and do not cause significant?	ogy itate access for, and and sustainable use of
transfer to biological environme a) No b) No	Article 16 - Access to and transfer of technologous of technologous that are relevant to the conservation and diversity, or make use of genetic resources and do not cause significant?	ogy itate access for, and and sustainable use of

	winformation on the management to provide out facilitate access for and trans-	for to other Douties of
jeneti	er information on the measures to provide or facilitate access for and trans ologies that are relevant to the conservation and sustainable use of biodive c resources.	
esour	On Article 16(3): has your country taken measures so that Parties we can be provided access to and transfer of technology which make use of the lift agreed terms?	
a)	No	
b)	No, but potential measures are under review	
c)	Yes, some measures in place	
d)	Yes, comprehensive legislation in place	
e)	Yes, comprehensive statutory policy or subsidiary legislation in place	
f)	Yes, comprehensive policy and administrative arrangements in place	
g)	Not applicable	
	to joint development and transfer of relevant technology for the be tions and the private sector of developing countries?	The second of th
a)	No	
b)	No, but potential measures are under review	
	Yes, some measures in place	
c)		
	Yes, comprehensive legislation in place	
d)	Yes, comprehensive legislation in place Yes, comprehensive statutory policy or subsidiary legislation in place	
d) e)		

	ox XXXII - Please elaborate constraints or impediments encountered by your country in the applementation of this article and associated decisions.		
	Article 17 Evolution		
	Article 17 - Exchange of information		
	On Article 17(1): has your country taken measures to facilitat n from publicly available sources?	e the exchange of	
a) No			
b) No,	but potential measures are under review		
c) Yes	, some measures in place		
d) Yes	, comprehensive measures in place		
	The following question (144)		
	IS FOR DEVELOPED COUNTRIES		
	-economic research, training and surveying programmes, spec n of information and so on?	cialized knowledge	
a) No			
b) Yes, Arti traii	, but they do not include the categories of information listed in cle 17(2), such as technical, scientific and socio-economic research, ning and surveying programmes, specialized knowledge, repatriation of normation and so on		
b) Yes, Artic train of ir c) Yes, such	cle 17(2), such as technical, scientific and socio-economic research, ning and surveying programmes, specialized knowledge, repatriation information and so on and they include categories of information listed in Article 17 (2), in as technical, scientific and socio-economic research, training and veying programmes, specialized knowledge, repatriation of		
b) Yes, Artic train of ir c) Yes, such surv info	cle 17(2), such as technical, scientific and socio-economic research, ning and surveying programmes, specialized knowledge, repatriation information and so on and they include categories of information listed in Article 17 (2), in as technical, scientific and socio-economic research, training and	by your country	
b) Yes, Artic train of ir c) Yes, such surv info	cle 17(2), such as technical, scientific and socio-economic research, ning and surveying programmes, specialized knowledge, repatriation information and so on and they include categories of information listed in Article 17 (2), in as technical, scientific and socio-economic research, training and veying programmes, specialized knowledge, repatriation of rmation and so on	by your country	
b) Yes, Artic train of ir  c) Yes, such surv info  ox XXXIII aplementi (a) (b)	cle 17(2), such as technical, scientific and socio-economic research, ning and surveying programmes, specialized knowledge, repatriation information and so on and they include categories of information listed in Article 17 (2), in as technical, scientific and socio-economic research, training and veying programmes, specialized knowledge, repatriation of rmation and so on  1 - Please elaborate below the impacts or outcomes achieved in this article, particularly in terms of Achieving priority objectives of your NBSAP (if applicable), Achieving the objectives and goals of the Strategic Plan of the Open Strategi		
b) Yes, Artic train of ir  c) Yes, such surv info  ox XXXIII aplementi (a) (b)	cle 17(2), such as technical, scientific and socio-economic research, ning and surveying programmes, specialized knowledge, repatriation information and so on and they include categories of information listed in Article 17 (2), in as technical, scientific and socio-economic research, training and reying programmes, specialized knowledge, repatriation of rmation and so on  1 - Please elaborate below the impacts or outcomes achieved in article, particularly in terms of Achieving priority objectives of your NBSAP (if applicable),		
b) Yes, Artic train of ir  c) Yes, such surv info  ox XXXIII aplementi (a) (b)	cle 17(2), such as technical, scientific and socio-economic research, ning and surveying programmes, specialized knowledge, repatriation information and so on and they include categories of information listed in Article 17 (2), in as technical, scientific and socio-economic research, training and veying programmes, specialized knowledge, repatriation of rmation and so on  1 - Please elaborate below the impacts or outcomes achieved in this article, particularly in terms of Achieving priority objectives of your NBSAP (if applicable), Achieving the objectives and goals of the Strategic Plan of the Open Strategi		

Box XXXIV - Please elaborate constraints or impediments encountered by implementation of this article and associated decisions.	your country in the
Article 18 - Technical and scientific cooperate	tion
<b>145.</b> $\bigcirc$ On Article 18(1): has your country taken measures to promote intern scientific cooperation in the field of conservation and sustainable use of biological	
a) No	
b) No, but potential measures are under review	
c) Yes, some measures in place (please provide details below)	
d) Yes, comprehensive measures in place (please provide details below)	
Further information on the measures to promote international technical and scien	ntific cooperation.
<b>146.</b> On Article 18(4): has your country encouraged and developed method the development and use of technologies, including indigenous and tradition pursuance of the objectives of this Convention?	
a) No	
b) No, methods are still in early stages of development	
c) Yes, methods are in advanced stages of development	
d) Yes, methods in place	
	,
<b>147. ♦</b> On Article 18(5): has your country promoted the establishmen programmes and joint ventures for the development of technologies relevant to Convention?	
a) No	
b) Yes (please provide some examples below)	
Examples for the establishment of joint research programmes and joint ventures of technologies relevant to the objectives of the Convention.	for the development

#### Decision II/3, decision III/4 and decision IV/2-Clearing-house mechanism

140 A Ta value acceptus, balaina ta daveles series le contrat de la	
<b>148.</b> ☑ Is your country helping to develop national capabilities through exchang disseminating information on experiences and lessons learned in implementing the Convention	
a) No	
b) Yes	
<b>149.</b> ✓ Is your country providing resources for the development and implementation Clearing-house mechanism?	of the
a) No	
b) Yes, at the national level	
c) Yes, at national and international levels	
<b>150.</b>	
a) No	
b) No, but it is under development	
c) Yes (please give details below)	
Further comments on operationalisation of the CHM.	
Decision V/14 - Scientific and technical cooperation and the clearing-house mechanism	anism
<b>151.</b> Has your country established national directories and/or rosters of scientific institut	ions and
experts working on thematic areas of the Convention and made them available through CHM	•
	•
experts working on thematic areas of the Convention and made them available through CHM	
experts working on thematic areas of the Convention and made them available through CHM  a) No	
experts working on thematic areas of the Convention and made them available through CHMT  a) No  b) Yes	
experts working on thematic areas of the Convention and made them available through CHMT  a) No	stitutions
a) No b) Yes  152. Has your country established links to non-governmental organizations and other installable through CHM?	stitutions
a) No b) Yes  152. Has your country established links to non-governmental organizations and other insholding important databases or undertaking significant work on biological diversity through the	stitutions
a) No b) Yes  152. Has your country established links to non-governmental organizations and other insholding important databases or undertaking significant work on biological diversity through the a) No	stitutions

/...

### The following question (153) is for DEVELOPED COUNTRIES

<b>153.</b> Has your country further developed the CHM to assist developing countries and countries with economies in transition to gain access to information in the field of scientific and technical cooperation?		
a) No		
b) Yes, by using funding opportunities		
c) Yes, by means of access to, and transfer of technology		
d) Yes, by using research cooperation facilities		
e) Yes, by using repatriation of information		
f) Yes, by using training opportunities		
g) Yes, by using promotion of contacts with relevant institutions, organizations and the private sector		
h) Yes, by using other means (please specify)		
Further comments on CHM developments to assist developing countries economies in transition to gain access to information in the field of scie cooperation.		
<b>154.</b> Has your country identified and established important target audiences for	the CHM?	
a) No		
b) Yes (please provide further details below)		
Further comments on CHM target audiences.		
<b>155.</b> Has your country developed any initiatives to make information availab more useful for researchers and decision-makers?	le through the CHM	
a) No		
b) No, but initiatives are under consideration		
c) Yes (please provide details below)		

<b>156.</b> Has your country developed, provided and shared services and tools to e the implementation of the CHM and further improve synergies among Conventions?	
a) No	
b) Yes (please specify services and tools)	
Further comments on services and tools to enhance and facilitate the implem further improve synergies among biodiversity-related Conventions.	entation of CHM and
Description of the second state of the second	
<ul> <li>implementing this article, particularly in terms of</li> <li>(b) Achieving priority objectives of your NBSAP (if applicable),</li> <li>(c) Achieving the objectives and goals of the Strategic Plan of the</li> </ul>	
implementing this article, particularly in terms of  (b) Achieving priority objectives of your NBSAP (if applicable),  (c) Achieving the objectives and goals of the Strategic Plan of the  (d) Progressing toward the 2010 target.  Box XXXVI - Please elaborate constraints or impediments encountered by	Convention,
(c) Achieving the objectives and goals of the Strategic Plan of the	Convention,

# Article 19 - Handling of biotechnology and distribution of its benefits

resources	On Article 19(1): has your country taken measures to provide for the electric hnological research activities by those Contracting Parties which performs for such research?	
a) No		
b) No	o, but potential measures are under review	
c) Ye	s, some measures in place	
d) Ye	s, comprehensive legislation in place	
e) Ye	s, comprehensive statutory policy and subsidiary legislation in place	
f) Ye	s, comprehensive policy and administrative measures in place	
priority a	On Article 19(2): has your country taken all practicable measures to pr ccess by Parties, on a fair and equitable basis, to the results and be ologies based upon genetic resources provided by those Parties?	
a) No		
	o, but potential measures are under review	
,	s, some measures in place	
	s, comprehensive measures in place	
	TI - Please elaborate below the impacts or outcomes achieved ting this article, particularly in terms of Achieving priority objectives of your NBSAP (if applicable), Achieving the objectives and goals of the Strategic Plan of the Progressing toward the 2010 target.	

#### **Article 20 - Financial resources**

Box XXXIX - Please describe for each of the following items the quantity of financial resources, both internal and external, that have been utilized to implement the Convention on Biological Diversity, on an annual basis, since your country became a Party to the Convention.

a) Budgetary allocations by national and local Governments as well as different sectoral ministries		
b) Extra-budgetary resources		
c) Bilateral assistance by donors		
d) Regional assistance by donors		
e) Multilateral assistance by donors		
f) Private sources by donors		
g) Resources generated through financial instruments, such as charges for use of biodiversity		
	ail below any major financing progra rogrammes that have been established in	
	country provided financial support and incachieve the objectives of the Convention?	centives to those
a) No		
b) Yes, incentives only (please pro	vide a list of such incentives below)	
c) Yes, financial support only		
d) Yes, financial support and incen	tives (please provide details below)	

This symbol identifies questions already asked in the second national report or in one of the thematic reports. You may wish to skip such questions if you do not have new information to add. If this is the case, please indicate your reason(s) for not responding using the table at question 247.

Further comments on financial support and incentives provided.	
The next two questions (160 and 161) are for DEVELOPED COUNTRIES	
<b>160.</b> On Article 20(2): has your country provided new and additional fire enable developing country Parties to meet the agreed incremental costs to the measures which fulfill the obligations of the Convention, as agreed between you interim financial mechanism?	em of implementing
a) No	
b) Yes (please indicate the amount, on an annual basis, of new and additional financial resources your country has provided)	
Further comments on new and additional financial resources provided to enable Parties to meet the agreed incremental costs to them of implementing measurabligations of the Convention, as agreed between your country and the interim file.	ires which fulfill the
,	
<b>161.</b> ◆ On Article 20(3): has your country provided financial resources related the Convention through bilateral, regional and other multilateral channels?	to implementation of
a) No	
b) Yes, by agencies through bilateral channels (please indicate the	
amount, on an annual basis, of financial resources your country has provided related to the implementation of the Convention)	
<ul> <li>c) Yes, by agencies through regional channels (please indicate the amount, on an annual basis, of financial resources your country has provided related to the implementation of the Convention)</li> </ul>	
d) Yes, by agencies through multilateral channels (please indicate the amount, on an annual basis, of financial resources your country has provided related to the implementation of the Convention)	
Please indicate the amount, on an annual basis, of financial resources your crelated to the implementation of the Convention.	ountry has provided

## The next two questions (162 and 163) are for DEVELOPING COUNTRIES OR COUNTRIES WITH ECONOMIES IN TRANSITION

<b>162.</b> ☑ On Article 20(2): has your country received new and additional financial resources to enable it to meet the agreed full incremental costs of implementing measures which fulfill the obligations of the Convention?
a) No
b) Yes
<b>163.</b> ☑ Does your country discuss ways and means to support implementation of the objectives of the Convention in its dialogue with funding institutions?
a) No
b) Yes (please provide details below)
Further comments on ways and means to support implementation of the objectives of the Convention in dialogue with funding institutions.
Decision III/6 - Additional financial resources  164.  Is your country making any efforts to develop standardized information on financial support
Decision III/6 - Additional financial resources  164. ☑ Is your country making any efforts to develop standardized information on financial support for the objectives of the Convention?
<b>164.</b> ♦ Is your country making any efforts to develop standardized information on financial support
<b>164.</b> Is your country making any efforts to develop standardized information on financial support for the objectives of the Convention?
<b>164.</b> ☑ Is your country making any efforts to develop standardized information on financial support for the objectives of the Convention?  a) No
164.
164.
164.
164.
164.
164.
164.

This symbol identifies questions already asked in the second national report or in one of the thematic reports. You may wish to skip such questions if you do not have new information to add. If this is the case, please indicate your reason(s) for not responding using the table at question 247.

Further comments on processes to monitor financial support to biodiversity.	
<b>166.</b> A Has your country compiled information on the additional financial supprivate sector?	port provided by the
a) No	
b) Yes (please provide details below)	
Further comments on additional financial support provided by the private sector.	
<b>167.</b> ♦ Has your country considered tax exemptions in national taxation systemeter donations?	ems for biodiversity-
a) No	
b) No, but exemptions are under development (please provide details below)	
c) Yes, exemptions in place (please provide details below)	
Further comments on tax exemptions for biodiversity-related donations.	
<u> </u>	
Decision VI/16 - Additional financial resources	
<b>168.</b> Has your country reviewed national budgets and monetary policies, includi of official development assistance allocated to biodiversity, with particular atten	tion paid to positive
incentives and their performance as well as perverse incentives and ways a removal or mitigation?	nd means for their
a) No	
b) No, but review is under way	
c) Yes (please provide results of review)	

official developm	nts on review of national budgets and monetary policies, including nent assistance.	the effectiveness of
considerations	country taking concrete actions to review and further in the development and implementation of major interna ell as in national sustainable development plans and relevant s	tional development
a) No		
b) No, but re	eview is under way	
c) Yes, in so	me initiatives and plans (please provide details below)	
d) Yes, in m	ajor initiatives and plans (please provide details below)	
Further commer plans.	nts on review and integration of biodiversity considerations in ini	tiatives, policies and
•		
mplementing th (a) Achio (b) Achio	se elaborate below the impacts or outcomes achieved laborate below the impacts or outcomes achieved laborates article, particularly in terms of eving priority objectives of your NBSAP (if applicable), eving the objectives and goals of the Strategic Plan of the cressing toward the 2010 target.	
mplementing th  (a) Achie (b) Achie (c) Prog	nis article, particularly in terms of eving priority objectives of your NBSAP (if applicable), eving the objectives and goals of the Strategic Plan of the (	Convention,

#### The next question (170) is for DEVELOPED COUNTRIES

**170.** Please indicate with an "x" in the table below in which area your country has provided financial support to developing countries and/or countries with economies in transition. Please elaborate in the space below if necessary.

- OP C	ace below if ficeessary.	
	Areas	Support provided
a)	Undertaking national or regional assessments within the framework of MEA (decision $VI/8$ )	
b)	In-situ conservation (decision V/16)	
c)	Enhance national capacity to establish and maintain the mechanisms to protect traditional knowledge (decision VI/10)	
d)	Ex situ conservation (decision V/26)	
e)	Implementation of the Global Strategy for Plant Conservation (decision VI/9)	
f)	Implementation of the Bonn Guidelines (decision VI/24)	
g)	Implementation of programme of work on agricultural biodiversity (decision $\mbox{V/5})$	
h)	Preparation of first report on the State of World's Animal Genetic Resources (decision VI/17)	
i)	Support to work of existing regional coordination mechanisms and development of regional and sub regional networks or processes (decision VI/27)	
	ther information on financial support provided to developing countries and pnomies in transition.	countries with
<u> </u>		

## The next question (171) is for DEVELOPING COUNTRIES or COUNTRIES WITH ECONOMIES IN TRANSITION

**171.** Please indicate with an "x" in the table below in which areas your country has applied for funds from the Global Environment Facility (GEF), from developed countries and/or from other sources. The same area may have more than one source of financial support. Please elaborate in the space below if necessary.

Areas		ed for funds	from
Aleas	GEF	Bilateral	Other
a) Preparation of national biodiversity strategies or action plans			
b) National capacity self-assessment for implementation of Convention (decision VI/27)			

c) Priority actions to implement the Global Taxonomy Initiative (decision V/9)			
d) In-situ conservation (decision V/16)			
e) Development of national strategies or action plans to deal with alien species (decision VI/23)			
f) $Ex$ - $situ$ conservation, establishment and maintenance of $ex$ $situ$ conservation facilities (decision V/26)			
g) Projects that promote measures for implementing Article 13 (Education and Public Awareness) (decision VI/19)			
h) Preparation of national reports (decisions III/9, V/19 and VI/25)			
<ul> <li>i) Projects for conservation and sustainable use of inland water biological diversity (decision IV/4)</li> </ul>			
<ul> <li>j) Activities for conservation and sustainable use of agricultural biological diversity (decision V/5)</li> </ul>			
k) Implementation of the Cartagena Protocol on Biosafety (decision VI/26)			
Ecosystem Approach Decision V/6 - Ecosystem approa	nch		
Decision V/6 - Ecosystem approach  172.   ☑ Is your country applying the ecosystem approach, taking		int the prin	nciples and
Decision V/6 - Ecosystem approach, takinguidance contained in the annex to decision V/6?		int the prin	nciples and
Decision V/6 - Ecosystem approach  172.		int the prin	nciples and
Decision V/6 - Ecosystem approach  172.		nt the prin	nciples and
Decision V/6 - Ecosystem approach  172.		int the prin	nciples and
Decision V/6 - Ecosystem approach  172.		int the prin	nciples and
Decision V/6 - Ecosystem approach  172.	g into accou	approach fo	or national
Decision V/6 - Ecosystem approach  172.	g into accou	approach fo	or national

c) Yes, practical expressions developed for applying some principles of the ecosystem approach	
d) Yes, practical expressions developed for applying most principles of the ecosystem approach	
<b>174.</b> Is your country strengthening capacities for implementation of the ecosy providing technical and financial support for capacity-building to implement the ecosy	
a) No	
b) Yes, within the country	
c) Yes, including providing support to other Parties	
	-
<b>175.</b> ♦ Has your country promoted regional cooperation in applying the ecosyst national borders?	em approach across
a) No	
b) Yes, informal cooperation (please provide details below)	
c) Yes, formal cooperation (please provide details below)	
Further comments on regional cooperation in applying the ecosystem appro- borders.	ach across national
Decision VI/12 - Ecosystem approach	
<b>176.</b> Is your country facilitating the exchange of experiences and regional, capacity-building, and enhancing awareness through provision of technical and fire	
a) No	
b) Yes (please provide details below)	
Further comments on the facilitation of exchange of experiences and regional capacity-building, and enhancing awareness through provision of technical and fire	

### **Programmes of Work**

The following three questions (177, 178 and 179) are designed to cover all programmes of work adopted at the Conference of Parties

<b>177.</b> Has your country identified specific 2010 targets related to agricultural, inland water, marine and coastal, forest, and dry and subhumid land biological diversity in line with the global target of significantly reducing the rate of biodiversity loss by 2010 as agreed at the World Summit on Sustainable Development?			
a) No			
b) No, but identification of targets is under way			
c) Yes, targets identified (please provide details below)			
Further comments on the targets identified.			
<b>178.</b> Has your country developed baseline data and indicators in order to m towards achieving the 2010 targets on agricultural, inland water, marine and coa and subhumid land biological diversity?			
a) No			
b) No, but development of baseline data and indicators is under way			
c) Yes, baseline data and indicators identified (please provide details below)			
Further comments on the baseline data and indicators identified.			
<b>179.</b> Has your country developed, put in place and implemented monitoring the progress made in achieving the targets on agricultural, inland water, marine and dry and subhumid land biological diversity by 2010?			
a) No			
b) No, but development of monitoring systems is under way			
c) Yes, monitoring systems in place and being implemented			

### **Inland water ecosystems**

## Decision IV/4 - Status and trends of the biological diversity of inland water ecosystems and options for conservation and sustainable use

<b>180.</b> Has your country developed a sectoral plan for the conservation and sustainable use of inlumeter biodiversity, either as part of the national biodiversity strategy and action plan or as a separation?	
a) No	
b) Yes, integrated as a part of NBSAP (please specify elements included)	
c) Yes, a separate sectoral plan developed	
Further comments on a sectoral plan for the conservation and sustainable use of inland was biodiversity.	ater
<b>181.</b> Is your country promoting synergies between this programme of work and related activi under the Ramsar Convention as well as the implementation of the Joint Work Plan at the national level?	
a) No	
b) No, but potential measures were identified for synergy and joint implementation	
c) Yes, some measures taken for joint implementation (please specify below)	
d) Yes, comprehensive measures taken for joint implementation (please specify)	
Further comments on the promotion of synergies between the programme of work and rela activities under the Ramsar Convention as well as the implementation of the Joint Work Plan at national level.	
]	
<b>182.</b> Has your country adopted integrated land and watershed management approaches for protection, use, planning and management of inland water ecosystems?	the
a) No	
b) No, but approaches are under development	
c) Yes, some approaches adopted (please specify)	
d) Yes, comprehensive approaches adopted (please specify)	

Further comments on the adoption of integrated land and watershed management approaches.			
<b>183.</b> Has your country developed a set of criteria or indicators for the evaluation inland water ecosystems from both physical infrastructure projects and watershed			
a) No			
b) No, but development is under way			
c) Yes (please provide below a list of indicators developed)			
Further comments on development of criteria or indicators.			
<b>184.</b> Is your country supporting the conservation and sustainable use of inla	and water hiediversity		
through the establishment and implementation of appropriate legal, adminis			
measures?			
a) No			
b) No, but potential measures were identified			
c) No, but measures are under development			
d) Yes, some measures developed and being implemented (please provide details below)			
e) Yes, comprehensive measures developed and being implemented (please provide details below)			
Further comments on the establishment and implementation of measures.			
195 Door your country require environmental impacts accessment for water de	lovelenment projects		
<b>185.</b> Does your country require environmental impacts assessment for water d and watershed activities?	levelopinent projects		
a) No			
b) Yes			
	1		

<b>186.</b> Has your country reviewed those inc water biodiversity?	centives and regulations that may adversely affect inland
a) No	
b) Yes, review under way	
<ul> <li>c) Yes, review completed and potential a provide details below)</li> </ul>	adjustment proposed (please
d) Yes, adjustment made following revie	ew (please provide details below)
Further information on the review of thos inland water biodiversity.	se incentives and regulations that may adversely affect
<b>187.</b> Has your country adopted participatecosystems?	atory approaches to the management of inland water
a) No	
b) No, but participatory approaches are	under consideration
c) Yes (please specify)	
Further information on the participatory app	proaches.
implementing this programme of work, p (a) Achieving priority objectives	of your NBSAP (if applicable), goals of the Strategic Plan of the Convention,
Box XLIV - Please elaborate constraints	or impediments encountered by your country in the
implementation of this programme of wo	ork and associated decisions.

### Marine and coastal biological diversity

## Decision II/10 and decision IV/5 - Conservation and sustainable use of marine and coastal biological diversity

<b>188.</b> Do your country's strategies and action plans include the following? Please tick all t	hat apply.
a) Developing new marine and coastal protected areas	
b) Improving the management of existing marine and coastal protected areas	
c) Building capacity within the country for planning and management of marine and coastal protected areas	
d) Instituting improved integrated marine and coastal area management (including catchments management) in order to reduce sediment and nutrient loads into the marine environment	
e) Improving sewage and other waste treatment	
f) Controlling excessive fishing and destructive fishing practices	
g) Other (please specify below)	
h) Not applicable	
Please list any other priority actions relating to conservation and sustainable use of motion coastal biodiversity.	narine and
<b>189.</b> Which statement of the following can describe the current status of marine a protected areas? Please tick all that apply.	nd coastal
a) Marine and coastal protected areas have been declared and gazetted (please indicate below how many)	
b) Management plans for these marine and coastal protected areas have been developed with involvement of all stakeholders	
c) Effective management with enforcement and monitoring has been put in place	

/...

d) Other (please describe below)				
e) Not applicable				
Further comments on the current status	of marine and o	coastal protected	d areas.	
<b>190.</b> Is your country applying technique marine and coastal biodiversity?	ues that aim at	minimizing adve	erse impacts of	mariculture on
a) No				
b) No, but use of appropriate techni	ques is being in	vestigated		
c) Yes, techniques being applied mariculture on marine and coast details on types of techniques)				
d) Not applicable				
Further comments on techniques that a and coastal biodiversity.	aim at minimizii	ng adverse impa	acts of maricult	ure on marine
<b>191.</b> Is your country undertaking the following activities to implement the Convention's work plan on coral reefs? Please tick all the applicable.				
Activities	Not	Not	Currently	Not

Activities	Not implemented nor a priority	Not implemented but a priority	Currently implemented	Not applicable
a) Ecological assessment and monitoring of reefs				
b) Socio-economic assessment and monitoring of communities and stakeholders				

c) Management, particularly through application of integrated coastal management and marine and coastal protected areas in coral reef environment		
d) Identification and implementation of additional and alternative measures for securing livelihoods of people who directly depend on coral reef services		
e) Stakeholder partnerships, community participation programmes and public education campaigns		
f) Provision of training and career opportunities for marine taxonomists and ecologists		
g) Development of early warning systems of coral bleaching		
h) Development of a rapid response capability to document coral bleaching and mortality		
i) Restoration and rehabilitation of degraded coral reef habitats		
j) Others (please specify below)		
Please elaborate on ongoing activities.		

**192.** How has the status of the following indicators changed since the last national report of your country? Please tick the corresponding box in each case.

	Indicators	Increasing /Improving	No significant change	Decreasing /Declining	Not enough data to assess	Not applicable
a)	Amount of healthy coastal wetland (mangroves, salt marshes, etc.)					
b)	Health of shallow marine habitats, such as sea grasses and coral reefs					
c)	Number of new species targeted by fisheries (fish and invertebrates)					
d)	Number of traditional fisheries species No longer deemed profitable, or which have become rare					
e)	Length/size of commercially caught fish					
f)	Number of episodic events, such as fish kills, red tide blooms and coral bleaching					
g)	Frequency and severity of invasions by alien species in marine and coastal environment					
h)	Number and extent of coastal aquaculture facilities					
i)	Amount of EEZ under exploitation by fisheries or other uses					
j)	Total area covered by marine and coastal protected areas					
k)	Total area under effective integrated marine and coastal area management					

(a)	ing this programme of work, particularly in terms of	
	Achieving priority objectives of your NBSAP (if applicable),	
(b)	Achieving the objectives and goals of the Strategic Plan of the C	Convention,
(c)	Progressing toward the 2010 target.	
	<ul> <li>Please elaborate constraints or impediments encountered by y ation of this programme of work and associated decisions.</li> </ul>	our country in the
	Agricultural biological diversity	
	Decision III/11 and decision IV/6	
	Conservation and sustainable use of biological diversity	
193. 💠	Has your country identified priorities that need to be addressed at the na	ational level?
a) No		
b) No	, but identification is in progress	
c) Ye	s (please specify issues and priorities below)	
Further co	mments on issues and priorities identified.	
194. 🔷	Has your country developed national strategies, programmes and pla	nns that ensure the
<b>194. ♦</b> developm	Has your country developed national strategies, programmes and pla ent and successful implementation of policies and actions that lead to the versity components?	ins that ensure the e sustainable use of
<b>194.</b> ♦ developm agrobiodi	ent and successful implementation of policies and actions that lead to th	ins that ensure the e sustainable use of
<b>194. ♦</b> developm	ent and successful implementation of policies and actions that lead to th	ins that ensure the e sustainable use of
194. developm agrobiodi	ent and successful implementation of policies and actions that lead to th	ins that ensure the e sustainable use of
194. developm agrobiodi  a) No  b) No  c) Ye	ent and successful implementation of policies and actions that lead to the versity components?	ins that ensure the e sustainable use of
194. developm agrobiodi	ent and successful implementation of policies and actions that lead to the versity components?	ins that ensure the e sustainable use of

<sup>/...</sup> 

Further comments on national strategies, programmes and plans.	
Decision V/5 - Agricultural biological diversity: review of program	me of work
<b>195.</b>	
a) No	
b) Yes	
	,
<b>196.</b> Alas your country carried out scientific assessments (including risk as alia, ecological, social and economic effects of genetic use restriction technologies)	
a) No	
b) No, but assessments are under way	
c) Yes, major assessments completed (please provide details below)	
Further comments on the assessments on ecological, social and economic effects	of GURTs.
<b>197.</b> An Has your country identified ways and means to address the potential imprestriction technologies on the <i>in situ</i> and <i>ex situ</i> conservation and sustainable security, of agricultural biological diversity?	
a) No	
b) No but potential measures are under review	
c) Yes, some measures identified (please provide details below)	
d) Yes, comprehensive measures identified (please provide details below)	
Further information on ways and means to address the potential impacts of getechnologies on the <i>in situ</i> and <i>ex situ</i> conservation and sustainable use of agricu	

<b>198.</b> ☑ Has your country developed and enforced such regulations taking into a the specific nature of variety-specific and trait-specific GURTs?	account, <i>inter alia</i> ,
a) No	
b) Yes, developed but not yet applied	
c) Yes, developed and applied (please provide details below)	
Further comments on the development and enforcement of regulations regar restriction technologies.	rding genetic use
Annoy to decision V/E. Dreamanne of work on agricultural his di-	voveitu.
Annex to decision V/5 - Programme of work on agricultural biodiv  Programme element 1 - Assessment	versity
<b>199.</b> Has your country developed methods and techniques for assessing and morand trends of agricultural biodiversity?	nitoring the status
a) No	
b) No, but methods and techniques of assessment and monitoring under development	
c) Yes, most methods and techniques developed (please provide below relevant details, taking into consideration the elements (a) to (d) in activity 1.5 annexed to decision V/6)	
Further comments on methods and techniques (e.g. criteria and guidelines; agreed terminology and classification of agro-ecosystems and production systems; data and information exchange on agricultural biodiversity; methodology for analysis of trends and underlying causes).	
<b>200.</b> Has your country undertaken specific assessments of components of agriculations on plant genetic resources, animal genetic resources, pollinators, pest nutrient cycling?	
a) No	
b) Yes, assessments in progress (please specify components below)	
c) Yes, assessment completed (please specify components and results of assessments below)	

/ . . .

Further comments on specific assessments of components of agricultural biodiversity.
<b>201.</b> Is your country undertaking assessments of the interactions between agricultural practices and the conservation and sustainable use of the components of biodiversity referred to in Annex I to the Convention (e.g. ecosystems and habitats; species and communities; genomes and genes of social, scientific or economic importance)?
a) No
b) Yes, assessments under way
c) Yes, some assessments completed
d) Yes, comprehensive assessments completed
Further comments on assessment of biodiversity components (e.g. ecosystems and habitats; species and communities; genomes and genes of social, scientific or economic importance).
<b>202.</b> Has your country carried out an assessment of the knowledge, innovations and practices of farmers and indigenous and local communities in sustaining agricultural biodiversity and agroecosystem services for food production and food security?
a) No
b) Yes, assessment under way
c) Yes, assessment completed (please specify where information can be retrieved below)
Further comments on assessment of the knowledge, innovations and practices of farmers and indigenous and local communities.
<b>203.</b> Has your country been monitoring an overall degradation, status quo or restoration/rehabilitation of agricultural biodiversity since 1993 when the Convention entered into force?
a) No
b) Yes, no change found (status quo)

c) Yes, overall degradation found (please provide details below)	
d) Yes, overall restoration or rehabilitation observed (please provide details below)	
Further comments on observations.	
Programme element 2 - Adaptive management	
<b>204.</b> Has your country identified management practices, technologies and policies that promote the positive, and mitigate the negative, impacts of agriculture on biodiversity, and enhance productivity and the capacity to sustain livelihoods?	
a) No	
b) No, but potential practices, technologies and policies are being identified	
c) Yes, some practices, technologies and policies identified (please provide details below)	
d) Yes, comprehensive practices, technologies and policies identified (please provide details below)	
Further comments on identified management practices, technologies and policies.	
<u>J</u>	
Programme element 3 - Capacity-building	
<b>205.</b> Has your country increased the capacities of farmers, indigenous and local communities, and their organizations and other stakeholders, to manage sustainable agricultural biodiversity and to develop strategies and methodologies for <i>in situ</i> conservation, sustainable use and management of agricultural biological diversity?	
a) No	
b) Yes (please specify area/component and target groups with increased capacity)	
Further comments on increased capacities of farmers, indigenous and local communities, and their organizations and other stakeholders.	

stakeho	las your country put in place operational mechanisms for participation lder groups to develop genuine partnerships contributing to the imp nme of work on agricultural biodiversity?		
a)	No		
b)	No, but potential mechanisms were identified		
c)	No, but mechanisms are under development		
d)	Yes, mechanisms in place		
	las your country improved the policy environment, including benefit-shentive measures, to support local-level management of agricultural biodive		
a)	No		
b)	No, but some measures and arrangements were identified		
c)	No, but measures and arrangements are under development		
d)	Yes, measures and arrangements being implemented (please specify)		
Further	comments on the measures taken to improve the policy environment.		
Programme element 4 - Mainstreaming			
	<b>208.</b> Is your country mainstreaming or integrating national plans or strategies for the conservation and sustainable use of agricultural biodiversity in sectoral and cross-sectoral plans and programmes?		
a)	,		
	No		
D)	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
•	No		
c)	No No, but review is under way		
c) d)	No, but review is under way  No, but potential frameworks and mechanisms were identified  Yes, some national plans or strategies mainstreamed and integrated		
c) d) e)	No, but review is under way  No, but potential frameworks and mechanisms were identified  Yes, some national plans or strategies mainstreamed and integrated into some sectoral plans and programmes (please specify below)  Yes, some national plans or strategies mainstreamed into major	gies in sectoral and	
c) d) e)	No, but review is under way  No, but potential frameworks and mechanisms were identified  Yes, some national plans or strategies mainstreamed and integrated into some sectoral plans and programmes (please specify below)  Yes, some national plans or strategies mainstreamed into major sectoral plans and programmes (please provide details below)  comments on mainstreaming and integrating national plans or strategies	gies in sectoral and	
c) d) e)	No, but review is under way  No, but potential frameworks and mechanisms were identified  Yes, some national plans or strategies mainstreamed and integrated into some sectoral plans and programmes (please specify below)  Yes, some national plans or strategies mainstreamed into major sectoral plans and programmes (please provide details below)  comments on mainstreaming and integrating national plans or strategies	gies in sectoral and	

<b>209.</b> Is your country supporting the institutional framework and policy and planning mechanisms for the mainstreaming of agricultural biodiversity in agricultural strategies and action plans, and its integration into wider strategies and action plans for biodiversity?		
a) [	No	
b) \	Yes, by supporting institutions in undertaking relevant assessments	
c) \	Yes, by developing policy and planning guidelines	
d) \	Yes, by developing training material	
e) \	Yes, by supporting capacity-building at policy, technical and local levels	
6	Yes, by promoting synergy in the implementation of agreed plans of action and between ongoing assessment and intergovernmental processes.	
Further o	comments on support for institutional framework and policy and planning	mechanisms.
<b>210.</b> In the case of centers of origin in your country, is your country promoting activities for the conservation, on farm, <i>in situ</i> , and <i>ex situ</i> , of the variability of genetic resources for food and agriculture, including their wild relatives?		
a. 1	No	
b. \	Yes (please specify below)	
	comments on of the conservation of the variability of genetic resore in their center of origin.	urces for food and

## Annex II to decision VI/5 - Plan of Action for the International Initiative for the Conservation and Sustainable Use of Pollinators

744 Tallian and the company of the Indiana of the International Dellinators Initiative

(IPI)?	ronnators initiative
a) No (please specify below)	
b) Yes	
Further comments on the reason for not participating in IPI.	
Element 1 - Assessment	
<b>212.</b> Is your country monitoring the status and trends of pollinators?	
a) No	
b) Yes (please specify below)	
Further comments on the means and methods of monitoring, and results.	
J.	
<b>213.</b> Has your country made an assessment of the state of scientific and indige pollinator conservation in order to identify gaps in knowledge and opportunitie knowledge?	
a) No	
b) No, but assessment is under way	
c) Yes (please specify below)	
Further comments on assessment of the state of scientific and indigenous knowledge on pollinator conservation.	
J	
Element 3 - Capacity-building	
<b>214.</b> Is your country building taxonomic capacity to carry out inventories of pollinator diversity and distribution?	
	linator diversity and
	linator diversity and
distribution?	linator diversity and

Element 4 - Mainstreaming	
<b>215.</b> Has your country integrated considerations of pollinator diversity and related dimensions of agricultural biodiversity into its national biodiversity strategy and action plan, as well as into planning processes in the agricultural sector?	
a) No	
b) No, but integration is under consideration	
c) Yes	
Box XLVII - Please elaborate below the impacts or outcomes achieved implementing this programme of work, particularly in terms of  (a) Achieving priority objectives of your NBSAP (if applicable),  (b) Achieving the objectives and goals of the Strategic Plan of the  (c) Progressing toward the 2010 target.	
XLVIII - Please elaborate constraints or impediments encountered by implementation of this programme of work and associated decisions.	your country in the
Forest biological diversity Decision VI/22 - Forest biological diversity	
<b>216.</b> Is your country collaborating with other Governments, regional or intern in the implementation of the expanded programme of work?	ational organizations
a) No	
b) No, but collaborative programmes are under development	
c) Yes, activities being undertaken (please specify below the organizations with which your country is collaborating)	

Further comments on collaboration with regional or international organizations.
<b>217.</b> Is your country fostering cooperation and synergy between the expanded programme of work under CBD and the multi-year programme of work under UNFF?
a) No
b) Yes
Further comments on cooperation and synergy between the expanded programme of work under CBD and the multi-year programme of work under UNFF.
Expanded Programme of Work on Forest Biological Diversity
Programme Element 1 - Conservation, sustainable use and benefit-sharing
<b>218.</b> Is your country applying the ecosystem approach to the management of all types of forests?
a) No
b) No, but potential measures are being identified
c) Yes, in some types of forests (please specify below measures undertaken)
d) Yes, in most types of forests (please specify below measures undertaken)
Further comments on application of the ecosystem approach to management of forests.
<b>219.</b> Is your country reducing the threats and mitigating the impacts of threatening processes on forest biodiversity?
forest biodiversity?

d) Yes, some measures being implemented (please provide below details about these measures)	
e) Yes, comprehensive measures being implemented (please provide below details about these measures)	
Further comments on measures to reduce threats and mitigate the impacts of threatening on forest biodiversity.	processes
<b>220.</b> Is your country taking measures to protect, recover and restore forest biological divergence.	ersity?
a) No	
b) No, but potential measures are being identified	
c) No, but measures and practices are under development	
d) Yes, some measures being implemented (please provide below details about these measures)	
e) Yes, comprehensive measures being implemented (please provide below details about these measures)	
Further comments on measures to protect, recover and restore forest biological diversity.	
<b>221.</b> Is your country promoting the sustainable use of forest biological diversity?	
a) No	
b) No, but measures and practices are under development	
c) Yes, some measures being implemented (please provide below details about these measures)	
d) Yes, comprehensive measures being implemented (please provide below details about these measures)	
Further comments on the promotion of the sustainable use of forest biological diversity.	

222. Is your country promoting access and benefit-sharing of forest genetic res	sources?
a) No	
b) Yes (please specify below policies, measures and regulations adopted in this field)	
Further comments on the promotion of access and benefit-sharing of forest gene	tic resources.
Programme Element 2 - Institutional and socio-economic enabling	environment
<b>223.</b> Is your country enhancing the institutional enabling environment for t sustainable use of forest biological diversity, including access and benefit-sharing	
a) No	
b) Yes (please specify below measures or steps taken in this regard)	
Further comments on the enhancement of the institutional enabling environment for the conservation and sustainable use of forest biological diversity, including access and benefit-sharing.	
<b>224.</b> Is your country addressing socio-economic failures and distortions that I result in loss of forest biological diversity?	ead to decisions that
a) No	
b) No, but review of socio-economic failures and distortions is under way	
c) Yes, some problems identified and some measures being taken (please specify below the results of review and measures taken)	
d) Yes, complete review completed and some measures being taken (please specify below the results of review and measures taken)	
Further comments on review of socio-economic failures and distortions that le result in loss of forest biological diversity.	ead to decisions that
I .	

Programme Element 3 - Knowledge, assessment and monitoring	
<b>225.</b> Has your country developed a general classification of forests on various scales in order to improve the assessment of the status and trends of forest biological diversity?	
a) No	
b) Yes	
<b>226.</b> Is your country improving knowledge on, and methods for, the assessmetrends of forest biological diversity?	ent of the status and
a) No	
b) Yes (please provide details below)	
Further comments on improvement of knowledge on and methods for the assessand trends.	ssment of the status
<b>227.</b> Is your country improving understanding of the role of forest biodiver functioning?	rsity and ecosystem
a) No	
b) Yes (please provide details below)	
Further comments on the improvement of the understanding of the role of for ecosystem functioning.	rest biodiversity and
<b>228.</b> Is your country improving the infrastructure for data and information accurate assessment and monitoring of global forest biodiversity?	on management for
a) No	
b) Yes (please provide details below)	
Further comments on the improvement of the infrastructure for data and informa	tion management.

Box XLIX - Please elaborate below the impacts or outcom	
implementing this programme of work, particularly in terms (a) Achieving priority objectives of your NBSAP (if ap	
(b) Achieving priority objectives of your NBSAP (if ap	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •
(c) Progressing toward the 2010 target.	e i ian oi ane convention,
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
	-
Box L - Please elaborate constraints or impediments enco	
implementation of this programme of work and associated de	ecisions.
Biological diversity of dry and sub	-humid lands
Decision V/23 and decision VI/4 - Implementation	
<b>229.</b> Is your country supporting scientifically, technically and regional levels, the activities identified in the programme of work?	
a) No	
b) Yes (please provide details below)	
Further comments on scientific, technical and financial support, at the activities identified in the programme of work.	the national and regional levels, to
the activities identified in the programme of work.	
<b>230.</b> Has your country integrated actions under the programme	of work of dry and sub-humid lands
into its national biodiversity strategies and action plans (NBSAP) Programme (NAP) of the UNCCD?	
a) No	
b) Yes (please provide details below)	
Further comments on actions under the programme of work of control into national biodiversity strategies and action plans (NBSAP)	
Programme (NAP) of the UNCCD.	

231. Has your country undertaken measures to ensure synergistic/collaborative implementation of the programme of work between the national UNCCD process and other processes under related environmental conventions?  a) No b) Yes, some linkages made (please provide details below) c) Yes, extensive linkages made (please give details below)  Further comments on the measures to ensure the synergistic/collaborative implementation of the programme of work between the national UNCCD processes and other processes under related environmental conventions.  232. Has your country assessed and analyzed information of the state of dryland biological diversity and the pressures on it, to disseminate existing knowledge and best practices, and to fill knowledge agps in order to determine adequate activities?  a) No b) No, but assessment is ongoing c) Yes, some assessment smade d) Yes, a comprehensive assessment undertaken  Further comments on the relevant information on assessments of the status and trends, e.g. participation in relevant global, regional, national assessments; webpage addresses of relevant documentation.  233. Has your country identified specific areas within dry and sub-humid lands of particular value for biological diversity and/or under particular threat?  a) No b) Yes, some areas identified and protective measures are being planned c) Yes, many areas identified and protective measures are being planned e) Yes, many areas identified and protective measures in place d) Yes, many areas identified and protective measures are being planned e) Yes, many areas identified and protective measures in place	e, res, many areas racritimea and protective measures in place	<u> </u>
the programme of work between the national UNCCD process and other processes under related environmental conventions?  a) No b) Yes, some linkages made (please provide details below) c) Yes, extensive linkages made (please give details below)  Further comments on the measures to ensure the synergistic/collaborative implementation of the programme of work between the national UNCCD processes and other processes under related environmental conventions.  232. Has your country assessed and analyzed information of the state of dryland biological diversity and the pressures on it, to disseminate existing knowledge and best practices, and to fill knowledge gaps in order to determine adequate activities?  a) No b) No, but assessment is ongoing c) Yes, some assessments made d) Yes, a comprehensive assessment undertaken  Further comments on the relevant information on assessments of the status and trends, e.g. participation in relevant global, regional, national assessments; webpage addresses of relevant documentation.  233. Has your country identified specific areas within dry and sub-humid lands of particular value for biological diversity and/or under particular threat? a) No b) Yes, some areas identified and protective measures are being planned c) Yes, some areas identified and protective measures in place	e) Yes, many areas identified and protective measures in place	
the programme of work between the national UNCCD process and other processes under related environmental conventions?  a) No b) Yes, some linkages made (please provide details below) c) Yes, extensive linkages made (please give details below)  Further comments on the measures to ensure the synergistic/collaborative implementation of the programme of work between the national UNCCD processes and other processes under related environmental conventions.  232. Has your country assessed and analyzed information of the state of dryland biological diversity and the pressures on it, to disseminate existing knowledge and best practices, and to fill knowledge gaps in order to determine adequate activities?  a) No b) No, but assessment is ongoing c) Yes, some assessments made d) Yes, a comprehensive assessment undertaken  Further comments on the relevant information on assessments of the status and trends, e.g. participation in relevant global, regional, national assessments; webpage addresses of relevant documentation.  233. Has your country identified specific areas within dry and sub-humid lands of particular value for biological diversity and/or under particular threat?  a) No b) Yes, some areas identified and protective measures are being planned		
the programme of work between the national UNCCD process and other processes under related environmental conventions?  a) No b) Yes, some linkages made (please provide details below) c) Yes, extensive linkages made (please give details below)  Further comments on the measures to ensure the synergistic/collaborative implementation of the programme of work between the national UNCCD processes and other processes under related environmental conventions.  232. Has your country assessed and analyzed information of the state of dryland biological diversity and the pressures on it, to disseminate existing knowledge and best practices, and to fill knowledge gaps in order to determine adequate activities?  a) No b) No, but assessment is ongoing c) Yes, some assessments made d) Yes, a comprehensive assessment undertaken  Further comments on the relevant information on assessments of the status and trends, e.g. participation in relevant global, regional, national assessments; webpage addresses of relevant documentation.  233. Has your country identified specific areas within dry and sub-humid lands of particular value for biological diversity and/or under particular threat? a) No		
the programme of work between the national UNCCD process and other processes under related environmental conventions?  a) No b) Yes, some linkages made (please provide details below) c) Yes, extensive linkages made (please give details below)  Further comments on the measures to ensure the synergistic/collaborative implementation of the programme of work between the national UNCCD processes and other processes under related environmental conventions.  232. Has your country assessed and analyzed information of the state of dryland biological diversity and the pressures on it, to disseminate existing knowledge and best practices, and to fill knowledge gaps in order to determine adequate activities?  a) No b) No, but assessment is ongoing c) Yes, some assessments made d) Yes, a comprehensive assessment undertaken  Further comments on the relevant information on assessments of the status and trends, e.g. participation in relevant global, regional, national assessments; webpage addresses of relevant documentation.  233. Has your country identified specific areas within dry and sub-humid lands of particular value for biological diversity and/or under particular threat?	•	
the programme of work between the national UNCCD process and other processes under related environmental conventions?  a) No b) Yes, some linkages made (please provide details below) c) Yes, extensive linkages made (please give details below)  Further comments on the measures to ensure the synergistic/collaborative implementation of the programme of work between the national UNCCD processes and other processes under related environmental conventions.  232. Has your country assessed and analyzed information of the state of dryland biological diversity and the pressures on it, to disseminate existing knowledge and best practices, and to fill knowledge gaps in order to determine adequate activities?  a) No b) No, but assessment is ongoing c) Yes, some assessment is ongoing c) Yes, some assessments made d) Yes, a comprehensive assessment undertaken  Further comments on the relevant information on assessments of the status and trends, e.g. participation in relevant global, regional, national assessments; webpage addresses of relevant documentation.	a) No	
the programme of work between the national UNCCD process and other processes under related environmental conventions?  a) No b) Yes, some linkages made (please provide details below) c) Yes, extensive linkages made (please give details below)  Further comments on the measures to ensure the synergistic/collaborative implementation of the programme of work between the national UNCCD processes and other processes under related environmental conventions.  232. Has your country assessed and analyzed information of the state of dryland biological diversity and the pressures on it, to disseminate existing knowledge and best practices, and to fill knowledge gaps in order to determine adequate activities?  a) No b) No, but assessment is ongoing c) Yes, some assessments made d) Yes, a comprehensive assessment undertaken  Further comments on the relevant information on assessments of the status and trends, e.g. participation in relevant global, regional, national assessments; webpage addresses of relevant		ls of particular value
the programme of work between the national UNCCD process and other processes under related environmental conventions?  a) No b) Yes, some linkages made (please provide details below) c) Yes, extensive linkages made (please give details below)  Further comments on the measures to ensure the synergistic/collaborative implementation of the programme of work between the national UNCCD processes and other processes under related environmental conventions.  232. Has your country assessed and analyzed information of the state of dryland biological diversity and the pressures on it, to disseminate existing knowledge and best practices, and to fill knowledge gaps in order to determine adequate activities?  a) No b) No, but assessment is ongoing c) Yes, some assessments made d) Yes, a comprehensive assessment undertaken  Further comments on the relevant information on assessments of the status and trends, e.g. participation in relevant global, regional, national assessments; webpage addresses of relevant		
the programme of work between the national UNCCD process and other processes under related environmental conventions?  a) No b) Yes, some linkages made (please provide details below) c) Yes, extensive linkages made (please give details below)  Further comments on the measures to ensure the synergistic/collaborative implementation of the programme of work between the national UNCCD processes and other processes under related environmental conventions.  232. Has your country assessed and analyzed information of the state of dryland biological diversity and the pressures on it, to disseminate existing knowledge and best practices, and to fill knowledge gaps in order to determine adequate activities?  a) No b) No, but assessment is ongoing c) Yes, some assessments made d) Yes, a comprehensive assessment undertaken  Further comments on the relevant information on assessments of the status and trends, e.g. participation in relevant global, regional, national assessments; webpage addresses of relevant		
the programme of work between the national UNCCD process and other processes under related environmental conventions?  a) No b) Yes, some linkages made (please provide details below) c) Yes, extensive linkages made (please give details below)  Further comments on the measures to ensure the synergistic/collaborative implementation of the programme of work between the national UNCCD processes and other processes under related environmental conventions.  232. Has your country assessed and analyzed information of the state of dryland biological diversity and the pressures on it, to disseminate existing knowledge and best practices, and to fill knowledge gaps in order to determine adequate activities?  a) No b) No, but assessment is ongoing c) Yes, some assessments made	participation in relevant global, regional, national assessments; webpage ad	
the programme of work between the national UNCCD process and other processes under related environmental conventions?  a) No b) Yes, some linkages made (please provide details below) c) Yes, extensive linkages made (please give details below)  Further comments on the measures to ensure the synergistic/collaborative implementation of the programme of work between the national UNCCD processes and other processes under related environmental conventions.  232. Has your country assessed and analyzed information of the state of dryland biological diversity and the pressures on it, to disseminate existing knowledge and best practices, and to fill knowledge gaps in order to determine adequate activities?  a) No b) No, but assessment is ongoing	d) Yes, a comprehensive assessment undertaken	
the programme of work between the national UNCCD process and other processes under related environmental conventions?  a) No b) Yes, some linkages made (please provide details below) c) Yes, extensive linkages made (please give details below)  Further comments on the measures to ensure the synergistic/collaborative implementation of the programme of work between the national UNCCD processes and other processes under related environmental conventions.  232. Has your country assessed and analyzed information of the state of dryland biological diversity and the pressures on it, to disseminate existing knowledge and best practices, and to fill knowledge gaps in order to determine adequate activities?  a) No	c) Yes, some assessments made	
the programme of work between the national UNCCD process and other processes under related environmental conventions?  a) No b) Yes, some linkages made (please provide details below) c) Yes, extensive linkages made (please give details below)  Further comments on the measures to ensure the synergistic/collaborative implementation of the programme of work between the national UNCCD processes and other processes under related environmental conventions.  232. Has your country assessed and analyzed information of the state of dryland biological diversity and the pressures on it, to disseminate existing knowledge and best practices, and to fill knowledge gaps in order to determine adequate activities?	b) No, but assessment is ongoing	
the programme of work between the national UNCCD process and other processes under related environmental conventions?  a) No b) Yes, some linkages made (please provide details below) c) Yes, extensive linkages made (please give details below)  Further comments on the measures to ensure the synergistic/collaborative implementation of the programme of work between the national UNCCD processes and other processes under related environmental conventions.  232. Has your country assessed and analyzed information of the state of dryland biological diversity and the pressures on it, to disseminate existing knowledge and best practices, and to fill knowledge	a) No	
the programme of work between the national UNCCD process and other processes under related environmental conventions?  a) No b) Yes, some linkages made (please provide details below) c) Yes, extensive linkages made (please give details below)  Further comments on the measures to ensure the synergistic/collaborative implementation of the programme of work between the national UNCCD processes and other processes under related	and the pressures on it, to disseminate existing knowledge and best practices, a	
the programme of work between the national UNCCD process and other processes under related environmental conventions?  a) No b) Yes, some linkages made (please provide details below) c) Yes, extensive linkages made (please give details below)  Further comments on the measures to ensure the synergistic/collaborative implementation of the programme of work between the national UNCCD processes and other processes under related		
the programme of work between the national UNCCD process and other processes under related environmental conventions?  a) No b) Yes, some linkages made (please provide details below) c) Yes, extensive linkages made (please give details below)  Further comments on the measures to ensure the synergistic/collaborative implementation of the programme of work between the national UNCCD processes and other processes under related		
the programme of work between the national UNCCD process and other processes under related environmental conventions?  a) No b) Yes, some linkages made (please provide details below)	programme of work between the national UNCCD processes and other proc	
the programme of work between the national UNCCD process and other processes under related environmental conventions?  a) No	c) Yes, extensive linkages made (please give details below)	
the programme of work between the national UNCCD process and other processes under related environmental conventions?	b) Yes, some linkages made (please provide details below)	
the programme of work between the national UNCCD process and other processes under related	a) No	
	the programme of work between the national UNCCD process and other proc	

<b>234.</b> Has your country set specific targets for the protection of such areas of each ecosystem under consideration?	particular value for
a) No	
b) Yes, some targets developed and relevant measures being planned (please provide details below)	
c) Yes, many targets set and protective measures in place (please provide details below)	
Further comments on the identification of areas of particular value and/or unde developed and implemented.	r threat and targets
<b>235.</b> Has your country developed explicit indicators for use in the assessment of biological diversity in dry and sub-humid lands?	of status and trends
a) No	
b) Yes, indicators developed and being tested (please provide details below)	
c) Yes, a comprehensive set of indicators being applied in the systematic assessment of status and trends (please provide details below)	
Further comments on the development of indicators for use in the assessment of biological diversity in dry and sub-humid lands.	status and trends of
<b>236.</b> Are specific studies/projects being undertaken to help build knowledge or and social processes that affect the biological diversity of dry and sub-humid land	
a) No	
b) No, but studies/projects are under way or planned	
c) Yes, well developed national research framework in place and information systematically gathered (please provide details below)	
Further comments on the studies/projects undertaken to help build the know physical and social processes that affect the biological diversity of dry and sub-hu	

<b>237.</b> Is your country undertaking some studies/projects that aim to identify local and global benefits of biological diversity of dry and sub-humid lands, including the interrelationship between biodiversity, the loss thereof and poverty?
a) No
b) No, but studies/projects under way or planned
c) Yes, comprehensive information on these issues available (please provide details below)
Further comments on the studies/projects that aim to identify local and global benefits of biological diversity of dry and sub-humid lands (including information on contact addresses of relevant institutions undertaking such studies/projects, lists of publications and web page addresses of relevant documentation).
<b>238.</b> Is your country identifying and evaluating best-management practices systematically and disseminating this information more widely?
a) No
b) Yes, best-management practices in place but need to be evaluated and documented (please provide details below)
c) Yes, many best practices known, well documented and readily available (please provide details below)
Further comments on the best-management practices.
<b>239.</b> Has your country taken measures to implement the proposals for targeted actions, as specified in part B of annex I of decision V/23, i.e. activities 7, 8 and 9?
a) No
b) Yes, Some measures taken (please provide details below)
c) Yes, many measures taken (please provide details below)
Further comments on the measures taken to implement the proposals for targeted actions as specified in part B of annex I of decision V/23.

<b>240.</b> Has your country implemented the above-mentioned activities (activities of the programme of work on dry and sub-humid lands) in the ways as identified	
a) No	
<ul> <li>Yes (please specify means and ways, i.e. through capacity building, demonstration sites, case studies, improved consultation, enhanced coordination between CBD and UNCCD implementation, partnerships)</li> </ul>	
Further comments on ways and means of implementation.	
<b>241.</b> Has your country taken measures to strengthen national capacities, include to enhance the implementation of the programme of work?	ding local capacities,
a) No	
b) Yes, some measures taken	
c) Yes, comprehensive measures taken	
d) Yes, all identified capacity needs met	
Box LI - Please elaborate below the impacts or outcomes achieved be mplementing this programme of work, particularly in terms of  (a) Achieving priority objectives of your NBSAP (if applicable),  (b) Achieving the objectives and goals of the Strategic Plan of the (c) Progressing toward the 2010 target.	
Box LII - Please elaborate constraints or impediments encountered by ymplementation of this programme of work and associated decisions.	our country in the
p 1 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	

### **Operations of the Convention**

#### **Decision V/20**

•	
<b>242.</b> Has your country actively participated in subregional and regional activities for Convention meetings and enhance implementation of the Convention?	s in order to prepare
a) No	
b) Yes (please specify the activities your country is involved)	
Further comments on the regional and subregional activities your country is invol	ved
Decision VI/27 B - Operations of the Convention	
<b>243.</b> Is your country strengthening regional and subregional cooperation, enhand promoting synergies with relevant regional and subregional processes?	ncing integration and
a) No	
b) Yes (please provide details below)	
Further comments on regional and subregional cooperation and processes.	
The fallowing question (244) in fac	
The following question (244) is for DEVELOPED COUNTRIES	
<b>244.</b> Is your country supporting the work of existing regional coordination in	nechanisms and the
development of regional and subregional networks or processes?	recriamonio ana ene
a) No	
b) No, but programmes are under development	
c) Yes, included in existing cooperation frameworks (please provide details	
below)	
d) Yes, some cooperative activities ongoing (please provide details below)	
Further comments on support for the work of existing regional coordination ndevelopment of regional and subregional networks or processes.	nechanisms and the

This symbol identifies questions already asked in the second national report or in one of the thematic reports. You may wish to skip such questions if you do not have new information to add. If this is the case, please indicate your reason(s) for not responding using the table at question 247.

<b>245.</b> Is your country working with other Parties to strengthen the existing region mechanisms and initiatives for capacity-building?	onal and subregional
a) No	
b) Yes	
<b>246.</b> Has your country contributed to the assessment of the regional and subrefor implementation of the Convention?	regional mechanisms
	egional mechanisms
for implementation of the Convention?	egional mechanisms
for implementation of the Convention?  a) No	

### Questions related to this report

**247.** The table below was conceived to identify which questions you chose not to answer and, at the same time, your reasons for not answering.

For this purpose, all question numbers are listed below in three columns, and for each question four possible answers are provided in the form of four boxes in the row to the right of each question number. Each box is identified by the letters (a), (b), (c) and (d), which correspond to the following reasons for not answering:

- a. This question has already been asked in the second national report or in one of the thematic reports, and there is no new information to provide
- b. This question cannot be answered due to lack of human and/or financial resources to obtain relevant information and/or data
- c. This question is not applicable to the national circumstances
- d. This question is not a priority for national action at this stage

#### So, please

- 1) Identify the question(s) you have chosen not to answer; and
- 2) Tick one or more of the four boxes (in the row to the right of the question number) that best correspond to the reason for not answering such question(s).

Question		Rea	sons		Question		Rea	sons		Question		Reas	ons	
No.	A	В	С	D	No.	A	В	С	D	No.	A	В	С	D
1.					85.					169.				
2.					86.					170.				
3.					87.					171.				
4.					88.					172.				
5.					89.					173.				
6.					90.					174.				
7.					91.					175.				
8.					92.					176.				
9.					93.					177.				
10.					94.					178.				
11.					95.					179.				
12.					96.					180.				
13.					97.					181.				
14.					98.					182.				
15.					99.					183.				
16.					100.					184.				
17.					101.					185.				
18.					102.					186.				
19.					103.					187.				
20.					104.					188.				
21.					105.					189.				
22.					106.					190.				
23.					107.					191.				
24.					108.					192.				
25.					109.					193.				
26.					110.					194.				
27.					111.					195.				

/...

28.	112.	196.	
29.	113.	197.	
30.	114.	198.	
31.	115.	199.	
32.	116.	200.	
33.	117.	201.	
34.	118.	202.	
35.	119.	203.	
36.	120.	203.	
37.	121.	205.	
38.	122.	206.	
39.	123.	207.	
40.	124.	208.	
41.	125.	209.	
42.	126.	210.	
43.	127.	211.	
44.	128.	212.	
45.	129.	213.	
46.	130.	214.	
47.	131.	215.	
48.	132.	216.	
		216.	
49.	133.		
50.	134.	218.	
51.	135.	219.	
52.	136.	220.	
53.	137.	221.	
54.	138.	222.	
55.	139.	223.	
56.	140.	224.	
57.	141.	225.	
58.	142.	226.	
59.	143.	227.	
60.	144.	228.	
61.	145.	229.	
62.	146.	230.	
63.	147.	231.	
64.			
	148.	232.	
65.	149.	233.	
66.	150.	234.	
67.	151.	235.	
68.	152.	236.	
69.	153.	237.	
70.	154.	238.	
71.	155.	239.	
72.	156.	240.	
73.	157.	241.	
74.	158.	242.	
75.	159.	243.	
76.	160.	244.	
77.	161.	245.	
78.	162.	246.	
79.	163.	247.	
80.	164.	248.	
81.	165.	249.	
82.	166.	250.	

Further reason	for not answering questions.
<u> </u>	
Box LIII - Plea	se provide below recommendations on how to improve this reporting format.
Box LIII - Plea	se provide below recommendations on how to improve this reporting format.
Box LIII - Plea	se provide below recommendations on how to improve this reporting format.
Box LIII - Plea	se provide below recommendations on how to improve this reporting format.

\_ \_ \_ \_ \_ .